
BEFORE THE FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of NORTH SUMTER 

Water and Wastewater Certificates in 
Sumter County, Florida 

) 
UTILITY COMPANY, L.L.C. for original 1 
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) DOCKET NO. 0 /1$ 35-9 --u 5 

North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C., by and through its undersigned attorneys 

and pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes and Rule 25-30.034, Florida 

Administrative Code, hereby applies for an original certificate to operate a water and 

wastewater utility in Sumter County, Florida, and submits the following information: 

PART I APPLICANT INFOEiMATION 

A. The full name, address and telephone number of the Applicant: 

North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 
1100 Main Street 
The Villages, FL 32159 

B. The name, address and phone number of the person to contact 

concerning this application: 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom 8r Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 fax 
e-mail : rnhiedman @ r sbatt o rneys .corn 

C. The Applicant is a Florida limited liability corporation created on 

February 6,2001. 
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D. (1) The name and address of the manager is as follows: 

The Villages of Lake Sumter, Inc., a Florida corporation 
1100 Main Street 
The Villages, FL 32159 

The officers of that corporation are: 

Gary Morse, President 
Mark Morse, Vice President 
Dewey Burnsed, Secretary 
John Wise, Treasurer 

The names of the members are as follows: 

Mark G. Morse Irrevocable Trust (a) 1 2 . 7 5 */o 

Tracy Mathews Irrevocable T h s t  (a) 1 2.75 O/o 

Jennifer Parr Irrevocable Trust (a) 12.75% 
H. Gary Morse (a) 12.75% 
Other (b) 49.00% 

1 00.0O~h 

Mark Morse, Tracy Mathews and Jennifer Parr each own approxi- 
mately 33% bf The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. (“The Villages”). 
They are the children of H. Gary Morse, who votes their trusts. H. 
Gary Morse is the President and CEO of The Villages. 

The 49% is held by 30 individuals either employed or affliilated 
with The Villages, with no one owning more than 2.75%. 

PART 11. NEED FOR SERVICE 

A. The territory proposed to be served by Applicant is owned or controlled 
by a related party which intends to deve€op the property as a Planned 
Unit Development as an expansion of The Villages of Sumter DRI Master 
Plan. The only other utilities nearby are Little Sumter Utility Company, 
which is an affiliated party, and the City of Wildwood. It has been 
determined that due to limited capacities and the remote location from 
the proposed service area it is more financially feasible to construct new 
water and wastewater plants than to expand those of Little Sumter Utility 
Company. The City of Wildwood has indicated that it will not provide 
service in the proposed service territory. 
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B. To the best of Applicant’s knowledge, the provision of service will be 
consistent with the water and wastewater sections of local comprehen- 
sive plan, as approved by the Department of Community Affairs. See 
attached Exhibit %”. 

PART 111. SYSTEM INFORMATION 

A. WATER AND WASTEWATER 

B. (1) The Applicant proposes to provide potable water and wastewater 
service within the entire service area and when sufficient effluent is 
available, reuse for irrigation purposes to landscaped common areas and 
golf courses. 

(2) The ultimate build out of the service area will be approximately 
12,700 total dwelling units with a mix of housing types, including single 
family detached and attached conveniently built retirement homes. Azso 
included are various commercial and recreational land uses in centralized 
locations supporting the residentialneighborhoods, including mail pickup 
facilities, golf course clubhouse, neighborhood shopping centers, hotel, 
theaters, convention/performing arts center, institutional/educational 
uses and office space. The first phase will consist of 6,675 dwelling units 
to be developed in 2003 through 2007. The second phase is 6,024 
dwelling units with the total build out expected by 2011. The number of 
ERCs proposed to be served by meter size and customer class by phase is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “BY 

(3) Attached as Exhibit “C” is a schedule showing the line and treatment 
facilities capacities. 

(4) Attached as Exhibit “D” is a description of the water and wastewater 
treatment facilities. 

(5) Construction of the Phase I water and wastewater facilities is 
scheduled to commence in 2002 and be substantially complete in 2004. 
Construction of Phase I1 water and wastewater facilities is scheduled to 
commence in 2007 and completed in 2008. 

(6) Attached as Exhibit “E” is a copy of a contract by which the Applicant 
acquire the real estate upon which the water and wastewater plants are 
to be located. 
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PART IV - F I N A N C N  AND TECHNICM INFORMATION 

A. 

E. 

PART V 

A. 

PART VI 

A. 

B. 

(1) Financial Ability. The Applicant is an affiliated party of the developer 
of the service area and, as such, will provide necessary start up funding 
as well as funds sufficient to cover operation shortfalls during its initial 
years of inception. Evidence that such funding will be available is shown 
by the experience with Little Sumter Utility Company which was started 
and is controlled by the same affiliated party. Attached as Exhibit “F” is 
a letter from The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. committing the necessary 
financial support, including a copy of its most recent financial statements. 

(2) Technical Ability. The Applicant has retained the following 
professionals with regard to the construction, operation, and regulation 
of its water and wastewater systems: 

Farmer, Barley & Associates, Inc. - engineers 
Operations Management International, Inc. - operations 
Cronin, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson - financial 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP - legal 

Attached as Exhibit “G” is the Special Report prepared by Cronin, Jackson, 
Nixon & Wilson setting forth the required financial information. 

RATES AND TARIFFS 

The original and two copies of water and wastewater tariffs containing all 
rates, classifications, charges, rules and regulations is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “H ”. 

TERRITORY DESCRIPTION AND MAPS 

TERRITORY DESCWPTION 

An accurate description, using township, range and section references as 
specified in Rule 25-30.030(2), Florida Administrative Code, of the 
territory the utility is currently serving is attached hereto as Exhibit “I ”. 

TEFWITORY MAPS 

One copy of an official county tax assessment map or other map showing 
township, range and section with a scale such as 1: == 200’ or 1” = 400’ on 
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which the proposed territory is plotted by use of metes and bounds or 
quarter sections and with a defined reference point of beginning is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “J ’,. 

C. SYSTEMMAPS 

One copy of detailed map(s) showing proposed lines, facilities and the 
territory to be served is attached hereto as Exhibit L4K”.  

PART VI1 NOTICE OF ACTUAL APPLICATION 

A. Attached as Exhibit “L” is an affidavit that the notice of actual application 
was given in accordance with Section 367.045 (1) (a), Florida Statutes, and 
Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail to the 
following : 

1. the governing body of the municipality, county or counties in which 
the system or territory proposed to be served is located; 

2. the privately owned water utility that holds a certificate granted by 
the Public Service Commission and that is located within the 
county in which the utility or the territory proposed to be served is 
located; 

3. if any portion of the proposed territory is within one mile of a 
county boundary, the utility shall notice the privately owned 
utilities located in the bordering counties and holding a certificate 
granted by the Commission; 

4. the regional planning council; 

5. the Office of Public Counsel; 

6.  the Public Service Commission’s Director of Records and Reporting; 

7. the appropriate regional office of the Department of Environmental 
Protection; and 

8. the appropriate water management district; 

B. An affidavit (including a copy of the Notice), which will be filed as Late 
Filed Exhibit “M7’ is the notice of actual appkation was given in accor- 
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C. 

PART VI11 

dance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail 
or personal delivery to each customer of the system. 

Immediately upon completion of publication, Applicant will file an 
affidavit that the notice of actual. application was published once a week 
in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in accordance with 
Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. A copy of the proof of 
pubIication shall accompany the affidavit and will be filed as Late Filed 
Exhibit “N”. 

FILING FEE 

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application: 

$3,000.00 for water and $3,000.00 for wastewater. Total $6,000.00. 

Respectfully submitted on this 
18th day of June, 2001, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM SI BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 

JMARTIN s. FRIEDI)UN 

lsu\nsorgcertificate.app 
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June 18, -2001 
I 

F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom And Bentley 
2548 Blairstone Pine Dr. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301. 

Re: Consistency of PSC Application with Swnter County Comprehensive Plan 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

John Parker has requested that I evaluate the consistency of your application to 
the Public Service Commission with the provisions of the Sumter County Comprehensive 
Plan. As I understand that application, North Sumter Utility Company plans to construct 
a water and wastewater system that will provide senice to an area in Sumter County 
being developed by the Villages of Lake-Sumter, hc., within the Villages of Sumter 
DM. 

Pursuant to the Villages of Sumter DRX application submitted to Surnter County 
on September 24, 1999, I made an evaluation in that submittal to insure consistency of 
the Villages of Sumter DRI Master Plan with the Sumter County Comprehensive Plan. 
The Sumter County Comprehensive Plan requires the provision of central water and 
sewer senice by the Developer within the Planned Unit Development (PUD) land use 
designation, which was requested concurrently with the DRI-ADA. Provision of central 
water and sewer service was incorporated into the DRI development order and provided 
for in the Developer's master plan for the project. 

I have again reviewed the Master Plan and the Development Order issued on May 
9,2000 by the Sumter County Commission for the Villages of Sumter DRI. Based on the 
representations in the Master Plan and the DRI-ADA and the development order, the 
provision of water and wastewater service as represented in the PSC application is 
consistent with the Future Land Use and the Utilities subelements of the Sumter 
Comprehensive Plan. 

The Development Order and the underlying plan amendment are cynently in 
effect, although still subject to a possible judcial appeal. The plan amendment 
reclassified the Villages of Sumter area as Planned Unit Development on the Future Land 
Use Map and extended the Urban Expansion Area boundary to include the Villages o 
Sumter. The plan amendment was approved by the Surnter County Board of County 
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Commissioners on May 9,2000 at the same hearing at which the DN-ADA 
Development Order was approved. The amendment was transmitted to the Department 
of Community Affairs which subsequently found the plan amendment in compliance 
with State statutes and published a Notice of Intent (NOI) to that effect in the Sumter 
County Times on June 29,2000, 

Within the statutory limit of 2 1 days, the  comprehensive plan amendment was 
challenged pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes by several Stllnter County residents. 
An administrative hearing was subsequently held on December 6-7,2000 in Sumter 
County. The parties submitted Proposed Recommended Orders and a Recommended 
Order (RO) fiom the administrative law judge was issued on February 20,2001. The 
parties filed exceptions to the RO and these were reviewed by the Department of 
Community Affairs and the Department issued a Final Order on May 23, 2002. 

The Final Order upheld the position of Swnter County and The Villages of 
Surnter on all issues raised by the plaintiffs and found the  Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment in compliance with State statutes. This finding makes the DRI Development 
Order and the Comprehensive Plan Amendment effective. However, the plaintiffs have 
the option of appealing the Final Order tu the First or Second District Court within 30 
days of the date of the Final Order or by June 22,2001. Ifnot appealed within the 30 day 
time limit, the Final Order stands and adjudication is complete. 

If you necd M h e r  information or clarification, please contact me. 

/besignated Agent 

cc: John Paker 

TAW51 6820.02 



WATER 
EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL CONNECTIONS (ERC's) 

BY METER SIZE 

METER SIZE ERC's 

PHASE I 2003-2007 

CUMULATIVE ERC's . 

5/8" 6,675 6,675 

COMMERCIAL 

F M E T E R  SIZE ERG'S I CUMULATIVEERC's I 
5/8" 

I 1 I '  I 504 I 588 I 
84 84 

1 % I t  

2" 

3 I t  

4" 

PHASE I1 2008-2014 

192 780 

216 996 

264 t 1,260 

180 1,440 

RESIDENTIAL 

METER SIZE 

5/8" 

ERC ' s CUMULATIVE ERC's 

6,025 12,700 

COMMERCIAL 

METER SIZE 

5/8" 

I I I I 
ERC's CUMULATIVE ERC's 

196 T ,636 

1 1,176 2,8 12 

1 448 3,260 

2 I t  

3 I t  

504 3,764 

616 4,380 

4" 420 4,800 



The equivalent residential connections (ERC) for water demands and wastewater flows is required 
to be defined to assist in the Public Service Commission’s review of NSU. Water demands and 
wastewater flows were estimated based on a unit demands of 66 gpcd and 6 1 gpcd, respectively for 
annual average conditions. The 66 gpcd unit water demand was based on total residential and 
unaccounted-for water. The estimated water demand for each category of water use is defined in the 
NSU Preliminary Engineer’s Report dated March, 200 1. For NSU, one ERC is defined as one 
dwelling unit with an annual average water demand of 125 gpd (66 gpcd multiplied by 1.9 persons 
per dwelling unit). The wastewater flow generated froin one ERC is 116 gpd based on the 
wastewater unit flow of 61 gpcd multiplied by 1.9 persons per dwelling unit. 



LINES & TREATMENT FACILITIES CAPACITIES 

PHASE I 

WATER 

The proposed Phase I capacity of the water treatment plant and associated distribution system will 
be designed and constructed to supply the maximum daily demand plus fire flows or peak hour flows 
whichever is greater. This will be adequate to supply the Phase I annual average daily flow of 0.897 
mgd and the expected 8,115 equivalent residential connections. 

WASTEWATER 

The proposed Phase I capacity of the wastewater treatment plant and associated collection system 
will be designed and constructed to accept the maximum month average daily flow. This will be 
adequate to provide collection and treatment for the Phase I annual average daily flow of 0.748 mgd 
and the expected 7,45 I equivalent residential connections. 

PHASE I1 

WATER 

The proposed Phase I1 capacity of the water treatment plant and associated distribution system will 
be designed and constructed to supply the maximum daily demand plus fire flows or peak hour flows 
whichever is greater. This will be adequate to suppIy the total annual average daiIy flow of 2.189 
mgd and the expected 17,500 equivalent residential connections. 

WASTEWATER 

The proposed Phase 11 capacity of the wastewater treatment plant and associated collection system 
will be designed and constructed to accept the maximum month average daily flow. This will be 
adequate to provide collection and treatment for the total annual average daily flow of 1.772 mgd 
and the expected 15,286 equivalent residential connections. 



NSU Water Treatment Plant 

The potable water for NSU will be supplied by groundwater. The groundwater supply wells will be 
located in two areas of the NSU service area, the north central portion and south central portion. 
Recommended water treatment consists of chlorination and storage. The chlorination system will 

be used to maintain a disinfectant residual in the distribution system and consist of chlorine cylinder 
storage and chlorinators. Ground and elevated storage tanks will be constructed to provide water 
during peak hour demands. The ground storage tank will be equipped with high service pumps to 
deliver water to customers and maintain adequate distribution system pressure. 

NSU Wastewater Treatment Plant 
The goal of the NSU wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) is to treat wastewater to levels acceptable 
for public-access reuse via golf course irrigation. Backup disposal will be to rapid infiltration basins 
during wet weather periods or when effluent criteria is not met for golf course irrigation. The 
planned treatment processes include the following: 

Screening 

Oxidation ditch with anoxic and aerobic treatment 

C 1 ar i fi c at i on 

Filtration 

High level disinfection by sodium hypochlorite 

Effluent holding basin prior to golf course irrigation with rapid infiltration basins as a backup 
disposal method 

Sludge holding 

Sludge dewatering by belt filter press and transport to the Sumter County Compost Facility 

The WWTP will be located within the NSU service area. It is planned that the buildout capacity of 
2.250 mgd maximum month average day flow (MMADF) will be provided in two 1.125 mgd phases. 

NSU Reuse Facilitv 

The NSU wastewater reuse facility shall be constructed at the wastewater treatment facility site. 
This facility shall be utilized to transfer treated effluent to lined lakes located throughout the 
development. The treated effluent generated shall be utilized as a source of irrigation water €or golf 
courses and common landscaped areas within the development. The wastewater reuse facility shall 
consist of the following components: 

1 .O million gallon lined holding pond 
Pumping station consisting of four (4) turbine pumps (low pressure) 



Reuse force mains to be constructed from the pump station to the lined lakes 

The rapid infiltration basins located at the wastewater treatment facility site will only be utilized 
during wet weather periods or when the treated effluent does not meet public access reuse 
requirements as outlined by the FDEP. 



(*Seller), 

(Phone) __ 
("8uyef)  any, L.L.C. 

loI -7100 Main S t r ee t ,  #211, The Villages, Florida 32L59 (Phone) 
5 hereby agree that Sellar shall sell and Buyer shall buy Ihe lollowing described real propeq  and PerSOnal Qroperly (Collectively 'Propeq') pursuanl lo Ihe terms and condilions 01 Ihis Conlrac 
6 lor Sale and Purchase and any riders and addenda ('Conlracl.) 
i I  OZSCRIPTION. . .  

*E (a) Legal descriplion 01 lhe Real Properly localed in Strmt er county. Florida. SPP at t ; l rhpd F . h h i  f A 

' 1511  PURCHAS& PRICE . ,  . . .  
16 PAYMENT: 

'11 (a] Deposil held in escrow by McLin & Bumsed et a1 (Escrow Agenl) in Ih8 amounl 01 . , . .. . 5 1,000.00 
* I n  

b i g  

20 hawng an approximate presenl principal balance 01 . . s 

(b) Addilional esciow deposrl lo be made io Escrow Agenl Whin  __ days aher EHeclive Dale (see Paragraph Ill) in iha amaunl of 

(c) Subject to AND assumption 01 exisimg morlgage rn good slanding in lavor 01 

. . . $ 

-21 

'22 

(d) New mortgage financing wrlh a Lender (see Paragraph IV)  in Ihe amounl of s 
. .  6 ( e )  Purchase money morlgage and note lo Seller (see rider for terms) in lhe amounl 01 

'23 (1) Olher . . .  ... I s 
'71 (9) Balance lo dose by U S casn or LOCALLY DRAWN cashier's or olficial bank check($,). subject lo ad~uslmenls or proralions , 

25 111 TIME FOR ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER: EFFECTIVE DATE. FACSIMILE I1 Ihis oner is no1 execuled by and delivered lo all panies OR FACT OF EXECUTION communicaled in wriiing 
*26 belween lhe parties on or belore , the deposit(5) will. at Buyer's o p t m  be relurned and lhis otter wilhdrawn For purposes 04 delivery or nolice ol 

21 execulion parlies include Buyer ana Seller or each 01 Ihe respeclive brokers or allorneys The dale 01 Conlral;l ("EHeclive Dale') will be the dale when Ihe lasl one ol Iho Buyer and Selter 
28 has signed lhis offer A lacsimile copy 01 lhis Conlracl and any signalures hereon shall be considered for all purposes as an original 

291V FINANCING. 

. , . s 152.630.00 

(a) This IS a cash lransaclion wilh no conlingencies lor financing. 
2 (b) Tnls Conlracl rs cvndilloned on Buyer obtaining a Wrillen loan Commtimenl within an adluslabla or 2 a 
Iixed or adluslable raie loan in [he Principal m " l  of f , ai an mlilal IntereSl {ale nOl Io exceed -%. discounl and originalion fees no1 Io exceed 01 
principal amounl and lor a ierm of - years Buyer will make applcalion wrlhin __. days ( 5  days 11 left blank) atler Elfeclive Oate and use reasonable dillqence IO oblain a loan 
commitmenl and ihereaner io saltsIy lerms and condlllons ol h e  Commilmenf and dose Ihe loan Buyer shall pay all loan expenses If Buyer fails IO oblain a comrniimeni or fails 10 waive 
~ u y e r  s righls under lhis SubparagraDh wrlhin ine lime lor oblainlng a commitmeni or, aner dillgenl enod, h i s  io meei lhe ierms and condilions of Ihe conmitmeni by the crosing dale. 
lhen eilher p a q  thereahel by w n e n  nolice lo Ihe Other. may cancel lhis Conlracl and Buyer shall be refunded the deposit(s). or 
5 (c) The exisring morlgage. described in Paragraph U(C) above. has cI a variable interesl rale. or a a lixed inleresl rale 01 -% per annum AI lime of lille Iransfer, some fixed 
inleresl rales are sublecl 10 increase. 11 increased, Ihe rate shall no1 exceed -% per annum Seller shall lurnish a slalement lrom each morlgagee stalrng ihe principal balance. 
melnod 01 paymenl. inleresl rale and status of mongage or authorize Buyer or Closbng Agent lo obtatn Ihe same II Buyer has agreed lo assume a moflgage which requires approval 
of Buyer by Ihe mortgagee tor aSSUmPliOn, then Buyer shall promPlly oblain Ihe necessary aPphCal40fl and drligenlly complele and relurn it io Ihe mongagee Any mongagee chsrge(s) 
no1 Io exceed 5 (1% 0 1  amount assumed r f  left blank). shall be paid by Buyer I1 Buyer is not accepled by mortgagee or Ihe requirements lor assumption 
are no1 in accordance wtln Ihe lerms a1 this COnlraCl or mortgagee makes a Charge in excess 01 the slaled amounl. Seller or Buyer may rescind this Conlracl by wriften nolice to lhe 
olher pany unless eilher ele~ts_lo Pay Ihe rncrease in inlerest rate or excess morlgage charges 

days aner ElleCilVe Dale for (CHECK ONLY ONE) 0 a ltxed 

' 44  V TITLE EVIOENCE' AI 18851 j&j- days belore closing dale (CHECK ONLY ONE1 34 Seller shall a1 Seller's expense. deliver to Buyer or Buyer's allorney. or 0 Buyer shall ai Buyer's 
t35 expense oblain ( C M C K  ONLY ONE) a abstract O ~ ~ l l l e ,  or lille insurance commilmenl (wilh legiale copies of mslruments h i e d  as exceplions attached Ihereio) and. aher closing. an 

46 owner's pol~cy 0 1  lille insurance I in 
''-*a7 V t  CLOSING DATE. T h i L k d k n  ~ 6 e ~ ~ a e ~ ~ ~ g ~ ~ ~ ; . n d , ~ ~ ~ ~ e e r  SefVLCw lny&a~&w y olher provisions 01 lhis Conlract 

48 VU. RESTRICTIONS: EASEMENTS. LIMITATIONS. Buyer shall lake lrlle sublecl to comprehensive land use plans, zoning. reslriclions, prohibifions and olher requirements imposed by 
49 governmenial aulhorily restriclions and mailers appearing O n  ihe plal or otherwise common Io Ihe subdivision, oulsranding oil. gas and mineral righls 0 1  record withoul righl 01 entry, publrc 
5Ouiilily easemenis 01 record (easemenis are lo be localed conirguous lo real properly lines and nol more lhan IO lee1 in wdlh as Io Ihe fear 01 fronl lines and 7 1R lee1 in widlh as IO ihe slde 
51 fines unless olhenvise staled hereln) taxes lor year 01 closing and subsequenl years. assumed modgages and purchase money mortgages, If any (It addilional ilemz, 488 addendum), 

' 5 2  provided Ihal there exisis a i  closing no violation 01 Ihe loregoing and none prevenl use of  ihe Propeny lor purpose(s) 
53 VIII. OCCUPANCY. Seller warrani5 lhal lhere are no parlies in occupancy other lhan Seller, bul @I Property is inlended lo be renred or occupied beyond closing. IhB lac1 and lerms lhereol 
54 and Ihe lenanl{s) or occupants shall be disclosed pursuanl Io Standard F Seller shall deliver occupancy 01 Properly io Buyer a1 lime 01 closing unless olheryrise slaled herein I1 occupancy 
5 5 1 s  ID be delivered belore closing Buyer assumes all risks of  loss Io Properly lrom dale 0 1  occupancy, shall be responsible and liable far mainlenance lrom lhal dale, and shall be deemed 
56 IO have accepled Properly in 11s exisling condiiion as ol lime 01 laking occupancy unless olherwise slaled herein 

57 IX. TYPEWRIlTEN OR HANDWRIlTEN PAOVISIONS. Typewrilten or handwrinen provi6ions. riders and addenda Shall Conlrol all printed provisions 01 lhis Conlracl in conllicl wilh l h i m  

58 x. RIDERS (CHECK Ihose riders which are applicath? AND are allached lo ihis Conlracl) 
'59 2 COMPREHENSIVE RIDER 0 HOMEOWNERS ASSN COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE 
'60 2 CONDOMINIUM "AS is" 8 INSULATION 

162 X I  
63 under ihis Conlracl or 12 may n0l assign lhis Conlract 

in 30 da s of Florida Public S e r v i  sion issuing Buyer a 

' 6  I -I VNFHA 0 LEAD-BASED PAINT 
ASSIGNABILITY: (CHECK ONLY ONE) Buyer a m a y  assign and lhereby be released from any furlher Iiabilily under lhis Conlracl, 0 may assrgn bul not be released lrom liabilily 

t 

I 

1 .  . 

€4 XII .  
65 
66 
61 
68 
69 
70 
71 

OISCLOSUAES 
(a) Radon is a nalurally occurring raaloaclrve gas ihal when accumulaled in a building in S u h e n i  quanlilies may preseni health nsks Io persons who are exposed Io 1 nver lime Levels 01 radon 

lhal exceed lederal and state gudelines have been found in bu~ldings in Fionda Additional inlormalron regarding Radon or Fladon lesling may be obtained tram your Counry P u b l ~  Health unit 
(b) Buyer acknowledges receipl of Ihe Florida Burlding Energy.Efliciency Rating System Brochure 
(c) II Ihe real properly Includes pre-1978 residenlial housing lhen a leadqbased pain1 rider is mandaloq 
(dl If Seller IS a 'toreign person as defined by Ihe Fareign lnweslmenl in Real Properly Tax ACI, Ihe panies Shall comply wllh that Act. 
(el If Buyer will be obligaled IO be a member ol a homeowners' associallon. BUYER SHOULD NOT EXECUTE THIS CONTRACT UNTIL BUYER HAS RECEIVED AND READ THE 

HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION DISCLOSURE 

72 Xlll MAXIMUM REPAIR COSTS. Seller shall no1 be responsible tor paymenls in 8xcess oi 

'73 (a) s N/A for lrealmenl and repair Under Standard 0 ( i f  blank, lhen 2% of Ihe Purchase Price) 

* 7 4  (b) 5 -N/A lor repair and replacement under Standard N ( r l  blank. lhen 3% of 1111) Purchase Price) 
'75 X IV  SPECIAL CLAUSES, ADDENDA II addilional terms are lo be providod. arlach addendum and CHECK HERE 0 

7SXV STANDARDS FOR RE4L ESTATE TSANS4CTIONS. SlandardI P ItvcYJgh W cn Ire rewrse side '3r aneched hre incorporaled as a p a l  g+ 'his Conlracl 

77 
70 

THIS IS INTENDED TO BE A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT IF NOT FULLY UNDERSTOOD, SEEK THE ADVICE OF AN A?TORNEY PRIOR TO SIGNING 
THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS AND TH€ FLORIDA BAR 

inion lhal any OI fhe rerms and C~ndrllons in lhrs Conirad should be accepled by  the parties in a paflfcular lransaclron Terms and condrfrons should 
be neqolraled based upon the respecfive inferesrs. 0b)eClMS and bargammg posrlrons o/ all rnlerasted parsons 

COPYRIGHT 1998 BY THE FLORIOA BAR AND THE FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS LC-, 3 2Fw!f@&f))wF, LNC. 
(Dale) (Se e u"----- (Dale) 

Social Sscurity or Tax I D 1 

905 
86 (Buyer) D a l e )  (Seller) (Dale) 

-87 Social Secufily or Tar I 0 I - 

+88 Deposil under Paragraph II {a) received. IF OTHER THAN CASH. THEN SUBJECT TO CLEARANCE 

Social Securily or Tax I 0 # 

(Escrow Aqenl) 
49 BROKER'S FEE. The brokers named below, including lis~ing and cooperaling brokers. are Ihe only brokers enlilled IO compensaaon in conneciion wilh lhis Conlracl 

91 L1511ng Broker 
*Name - 

Cooperating Brokers, I f  any 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
NORTH SUMTER unuw co. 
WATER TREATMENT FAClLlTY NO. 1 

A PARCEL OF LAND LMNC WIWIN SECTION IS, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORID4 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE WEST I /+  CORNER of sEcnoN 15: THENCE ALONG THE EAST-WEST MID- 
scrim LINE RUN SB~*XI'J~*E. moo FEET: THENCE ~ 0 0 7 9 ' z g ' ~ .  m . 0 6  FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N90W'OO'W, 27254 FEET TO POlNT ON A MJRK CONCAM 
EASTERLY AN0 HAMNG A RADIUS OF 344000 FEET; THENCE RUN NORMERLY 209 67 FEET 
ALONG THE ARC MEREOF THROUGH A CENTRAL A N W  OF 0329'32', CHORD BEARING 

S9O'OO'W'E 288.90 FEET; M W C E  SOOW'OO'W, 209.00 FEET TO T t f  POINT IX 
BEGINNING. 
(CONTAINING 1.35 ACRES, MORE OR LESS) 

AND DISTANCE OF N0478'36'W, 209.64 FEET; THENCE ALONG A NW-TANGENT UNE RUN 



SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 

OF 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
NORTH SUMTER unuw co. 
WATER lREATMENT FACILITY NO. 2 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYNG WlTHlN SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECllON 35; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 35 RUN S89'32'50"E. 1280.44 FEET; THENCE N00'27'1O"E, 
1369.30 FEET TO ME POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N50'11'40"W, 113.25 FEET; THENCE 
N26'16'45"W, 403.17 FEET; THENCE S72'31'07'€, 389.49 FEET; THENCE S18'29'21"W, 
334.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
(CONTAINING 1.71 ACRES, MORE OR LESS) 

NOTES 
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35- 18 - 23 
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SKETCH FOR DESCRIPTION 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
NORTH SUYTER unuw co. 

A PAR= OF UNO LnNG WTH~N mnoN 35. TOWSHIP i a  SWM. RANGE 25 EAST. 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FAClUTY 

SUUTER COUNTY, FLORtDA. DESCRlEEO AS FOUOwS 

COMUENCE AT TM NOf3MEAST COWER O f  WE NW/4 OF SECTION 35; THENCE ALONG M E  
EAST UNE OF SNO N W / 4  RUN SW15'33'W. 207.33 FEET TO THE POlNT OF BEGINNING; 

PMNT OH A CURVE CONCAK NORTHWESTERLY AND HAVlNG A RMIIIS OF 7560.00 FEEt 

A N W  OF 06'34'44.1'. CHWO BEARING AND DISTANCE Cy NY335'52'E, 867.60 FEET TO 
ME BEGINNING OF A COUWUND C U R E  CONCAM NORMWESTERLY AND HAMNC A 

WEF!EOF M R O U M  A CENTRAL. ANGLE OF 29T18'26~. CHCHO BEARING AN0 OISTANCE OF 

fEET TO M E  POINT of BECINNING. 
(CONTAINING 14.66 ACRES. MORE OR LESS) 

AN0 

A PARCEl OF U N O  LVNC YnTHlN SECTIONS 26 AN0 35. TOWStilP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 23 
EAST. SUUTER COUNTY. FLoRlOA. OESCRIEED AS FOUOWS: 

THENCE CONTINUE soai5'33-w, 1762.10 FEET; THEHE ~ 7 7 ~ ~ 2 ' 2 i - w .  oi6.6g FEET TO A 

THENCE RUN NWTHEASTERLY ~168.07 FEET ALONG ME ARC MEREOF THROUGH A CENTRAL 

RADIUS OF ta7a.15 FEET: THENCE RUN NORTHEASTERLY ~55.22 FET MONC ME M C  

N2044'17-+ 64496 FEW THENCE ALONG A NON-TANGENT UNE RUN S89'44'27'E. 26.63 

COMMMCE AT THE NCRMEAST COANER OF THE N W I / ~  OF sEcnw 35; TIENIX ALDNG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID N W / ~  RUN ~a9-4 i *s7-w.  I X B J  mr m ME P ~ N T  OF BECINNINC: 

HAWNG A RAOtUS OF 75000 FEET: THENCE RUN NORTHEASlERLY 1427.20 FEET M O N G  M E  

THENCE soOS3'20'W. 70.76 FEET: MENCE S7921'2Q-W. 1249.77 FEET; THENCE 
N0519'45-W. 901.44 FEET TO A PC4NT C+4 A C U R E  CONCAE NORTHWSTFALY AND 

ARC MEREOF THRWGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 109'01'49'. CHORD BEARING AN0 
DlSTANCE OF N4729'OZ'E. 1211.40 FEET; 
~~~~~~~~~L 455 M) FEET; THENCE Sw3J420'W. 1427 43 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEUNNtNC. 

THENCE ALONG A NON-TANG€NT LINE RUN 

(CONTNNINC 1~ 49 ACRES. MORE OR uss)  
NOTES 
I MISS I T  E Z M S  T)rE S C W A I W N  UdO W>ON*L R u S C D  SCU OF I 

rtoalon LICZNXO SVRW+~OR AND M-CR. ~ 1 s  U L ~ / P L P ~ T  
s rw1 M W U L ~ O H ~  PURPO~CS DILV AHO IS NOI VANJ 

O M S  no1 RcPR(5cIIT L FCLO U P v c t  
2 ims % c i a  mCP*Rco roR OLS[RWIIOW pwrpos~s C ~ T  AND 



Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Reference: North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 

Dear Sir, 

North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. (“NSU”) is filing its original application for water 
and wastewater utility certificates. NSU is an affiliate of The Villages of Lake-Sumter, 
Inc. (‘‘The Villages”) through common ownership. The Villages is a real estate developer 
that will develop the property upon which NSU is proposing to provide water and sewer 
utili ties. 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that The Villages will make the financial and 
operating commitment necessary for NSU to be successful in its endeavor to provide 
water and wastewater facilities to the residents of The Villages development within the 
NSU service territory. I have enclosed a copy of the December 31, 2000 financial 
statement for The Villages. The Villages has the ability to provide the financial support 
and operating support necessary for NSU to be successful. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

io1111 F. Wise 
Vice President Finance 

JF W f  lct 
LO225 

CORRESPONDENCE: 1100 Main Street The Villages, Florida 32159-7732 352/753-2270 WEBSITE: w.thevi l lages .com 
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THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, INC. 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2000 and 1999 

(With Independent Accountants’ Review Report Thereon) 



111 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1600 
PO. Box 3031 
Orlando, FL 32802 

Independent Accountants' Review Report 

The Board of Directors 
The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc.: 

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The 
Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 and the 
related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity and 
cash flows f o r  the years then ended, in accordance with Statements on 
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in 
these consolidated financial statements is the representation of the 
management of The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and 
analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially 
less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards, the objective of which is t h e  expression of an 
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

B a s e d  on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications 
that should be made to the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements in order  for them to be in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

January 2 6 ,  2001 

KPMG CLP KPMG LLF: a US timiled Iiabilily partnership. IS I a member of KPMG International, a swiss associalion 



THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-STJMTER/ INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
D E C W E R  31, 2 0 0 0  AND 1999 

of RPMG LLP) (See accompanying review report 

1999 ' 2 0 0 0  ASSETS 
C u r r e n t  Assets: 

Cash 
Restricted cash, 
Accounts and notes receivable, less allowance 

f o r  doubtful accounts of $568,000 in 2000 and 
$503,000 in 1999 

Inventories (Notes 2 ,  6 and 7) 
Prepaid expenses 

6 , 895,161 
1,130,784 

$ 5,710,977 
3,567,972 

3,594,429 
42,273,519 

805 I 297 

5,230,697 
49,154,980 

4 9 6 ,  a i 1  

54,699,190 64 , 161,437 Total current a s s e t s  

Property, p l a n t  and equipment, net of accumulated 

Land held for future development and sale 
Due from affiliates (Note 5) 
Investment in life insurance contract 
Other & s e t s  

depreciation (Notes 3 ,  7 and 8 )  
(Note 7 )  

122,374,023 

2,136 , 163 
256,569 

10,493,408 

i o  , 8 8 2 , 1 2 0  
146,077,218 

5,994,480 
9,644,781 

277,645 
12,979,759 

I 

200,841,473 - $239,135,320 

LIABILITIES AND SKAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities: 
Customer deposits 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Unearned revenues 
Current installments of long-term debt (Note 7) 

17,330,307 
3,981,791 
3,452,850 
2,150,512 
5,260,000 

13,518,956 
7 , 310,030 
3 , 5 5 0 , 2 5 1  
2 , 543 , 352 
-3,452,000 

30 , 374,589 32 , 17 5 , 4 6  0 T o t a l  current liabilities 

64,511,551 
4 4 4  , 8 8 2  

69,749,423 
529 , 242 

Long-term debt less current installments (Note 7) 
Minority interest in consolidated partnership 

Shareholders' E q u i t y :  
Comon stock: 
Voting - $100 par value, 100 shares 

Non-Voting - $100 par value, 
authorized, 5 0 . 8 4  shares issued 

authorized issued and outstanding 
5,000 shares 

Retained earnings 
Less 29.68 shares of treasury stock, at cost 

5,084 5 , 0 8 4  
I 

500,000 
111j832,700 
(6,827 , 333) 

500,000 
143,003,444 
(6,827 , 3 3 3 )  

1 3 6 , 6 8 1 , 1 9 5  105,510,451 

200,841,473 

T o t a l  shareholders' equity 
I 

$239,135,320 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 4 and 8) i 

, I  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, I N C .  
CONSOLIDATED STATEXEXTS OF OPERATIONS 

DEC-ER 31, 2000 AND 19998. ’ 

(See accompanying review r epor t  of IQPMG L L P )  

1999 2000 

Revenues : 
Developed l o t 6  and homes 
Food and beverage services 
Homeowner maintenance fees (Note 4 )  
R e t a i l  s to re  operations 
O t h e r  

224,248,753 
15,771,931 
1,460,594 

12,789,372 
19,469,866 

$279,729,740 
14,114,143 
2,315 094 

11,565,179 
26,522,280 

334,246,436 

‘ I  

273,740,516 Total revenues 

Cost of Sales: 
Developed l o t s  and homes 
Other  

155,056,901 
20,406,828 

135,255,157 
18,953,343 

154,208,500 
~~ 

175,463,729 - _ .  Total cost of sales 

158,782,707 

103,921,279 

119,532,016 

90,315,874 

1 Gross p r o f i t  

Selling, opera t ing  and general and administrative 
expenses, including advertising expense of 
$5,685,000 in 2000 and $5,625,000 in 1999. 

54,861,428 29,216,142 Operating p r o f i t  

Other income (expenses) : 
Gain on sale of amenity a s s e t s  and assignment 

of amenity fees ( N o t e  4) 
0 the r income 
Minority par tners ’  share of income of 

In te res t  income 
Interest expense 

consolidated partnership 

10,419,669 
2 4 0 , 0 8 4  

- 
353,415 

(177 , 709) 
693 , 337 

(4,861,558) 

(209,360) 
691, I60 

(5,673,970) 1 
- 

6,3 13,82 3 ( 4 , 8 3 8 , 7 5 5 )  
1 

Total other  (expense) income, net 
-~ 

$ 50,022,673 35,529,965 Net income 

‘ 1  

See accompanying notes t o  consolidated financial statements. 



THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Y E M S  ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 AKD 1999 
(See accompanying review r e p o r t  of KPMG LLPY 

# 

c 

common Stock 

To tal 

Balances - December 31, 1998 96,938,347 
Net income 3 5 , 5 2 9 , 9 6 5  
Dividends (26,957,861) 

Balances - December 31, 1999 $105,510,451 
Net income 5 0  , 022,673 
Dividends ( 1 8  , 851,9291 

Balances - December 31, 2000 $136,681,195 

vo t Gig Non-Votinq 

Shares  Amount Shares Amount 

50.84 5 , 0 8 4  5 , 0 0 0  500,ooo 

50 I84 5 , 0 8 4  5,000 500,ooo 

- 
- _ c _ _  

5 0 . 8 4  5 , 0 8 4  5,000 500,ooo 

Retained 
Earninqs 

103,260,596 
35,529,965 
(26 , 957,861) 

111,832,700 
50,022,673 
(18,851,929) 

143,003,444 

Treasury  Stock 

Shares Amount 

29.68 (6,827,333) 

29.68 (6,827,333) 

- 2 9 . 6 8  (6,827,333) 

S e e  accompanying n o t e s  to conso~idated financial statements. 



THE VILLAGES OF LAIKE-SUMTER, I N C -  
CONSOLIDATED STATEBE2JTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG LLP) 

1999 - 2000 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Minority partners' share of income of 

Loss (Gain) on disposition of property and 

Cash provided by (used for) changes in: 

consolidated partnership 

equipment including amenity assets. 

Restricted cash 
Accounts and notes receivable 
Inventories and land held fo r  future sale 
Due from affiliates 
Prepaid expenses 

Customer deposits 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Unearned revenues 

. Other assets 

$ 50,022,673 
1 

6,106,303 7,470,494 ; I  
I 

209,360 177,709 , 

(10,511,410) 392,432 

215,662 
(868,939) 

1 , O 3 O I 9 7 1  
(64,740) 
472,586 

(7 , 459 , 170) 
76,388 

(7,663,623) 
1,615,490 

835,718 

(2,437 , 188) 
(1,636,268) 
(1,916,907) 
(7 , SO8 , 618) 

( 2  , 486,3 51) 
3 , 811,351 
(3,328,239! 

(97,401) 
(392,840) 

3 0 a , a 6  
4 '  I 

19,492,910 42,410,984 Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment, 

including in 1999 amenity a s s e t s .  
Investment in life insurance contract 

(34,202,026) (37 , 120 , 3 0 6) 

2,558,991 17,406,0S5 
(21,076) (21,622) 

(31,664,111) (19 , 735,873) N e t  cash used f o r  investing activities 

Cash flows €rom financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term 
Net change in notes payable to banks 
Dividends paid 
Distributions paid to minority partners' of 
consolidated partnership 

25,813,792 
(5,691,647) 

(26,957 , 861) 
(2,000,000) 

9,707,867 
(2,661,995) 

(18,851,929) 

(82,928) (125,000) 

( 8 , 9 1 8 , 6 4 4 )  (11,931,057) Net cash used for financing activities 
~~~ 

(9,161,607) 
16,056,768 

6 , 895 , 161 

(I, 1 8 4  , 1 8 4 )  
6 , 895,161 

Net decrease in cash 
Cash, beginning of year 

~ 

$ 5,710,977 Cash, end of year 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information: 
Cash paid f o r  interest 4,861,558 $ 5,723,970 

I 

I 
! 

. 1  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



THE VILLAGES OF' LAKE-SOMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG LLP) 

I 1  

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Operations 

The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. ( " T h e  Villagas") has developed a 
retirement community known a8 The Villages located in The Villages, 
F l o r i d a .  The Villages cons t ruc ts  and sells single-family s i t e  built 
homes, including the related land. Sales are recorded at closing. 
Funds collected p r i o r  to closing are recorded as customer deposits, 
and are shown as a liability in the  accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets.  

T h e  Villages also operates recreational facilities, restaurants, 
retail stores, a TV station and a newspaper within the community. 

PrinciDles of Consolidation 
c .  

' i  
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The 

Villages, T h e  Villages Medical Services L. L. C. ("VIIS") and a 7 5% owned 
partnership. VMS, formally known as The Villages Regional Medical 
Center is developing a medical office building and operating doctor's 
o f f i c e s  and a medical laboratory. The partnership operates w i t h i n  
the cable television industry. All significant intercompany balances 
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at cost, which is not in excess of 
estimated market value, C o s t s  incurred to develop l o t s  and cons t ruc t  
h o m e s  are capitalized and charged to c o s t  of sales when the lots and 
homes are sold. C o s t  of other inventories, consisting primarily of 
food and beverages and retail merchandise is deteened principally 
using the first-in, first-out method. 

P r o D e r t v ,  P lant  and EcruiDment 

Normal 
maintenance and repair c o s t s  are expensed as incurred. Depreciation 
is provided for property, p l a n t  and equipment by use of the straight- 
line method over the estimated useful l i v e s  of the a s s e t s ,  as 
follows : 

Property,  plant and equipment are stated at c o s t .  

Y E A R S  

3uildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehic 1 e a  

15 - 31.5 
3 - 10 
3 - 10 
3 - 5  
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THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-STJMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG LLP) 

8 1  

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, 
continued 

Unearned Revenues 

Unearned revenues primarily r e l a t e  to annual golf membership and 
- greens fee agreements coilected in advance related to T h e  Villages' 

golf cour se  operations. These fees are recognized as earned revenue 
evenly over the term of the agreements. 

Income Taxes 

The Villages and its stockholders have elected under Subchapter S 
of the Internal Revenue Code to have The Villages' taxable income or 
loss r epor t ed  by its shareholders. Because of this election, Federal 
a M  state income taxes have not been provided f o r  in the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements. The Villages provides the funds, 
in the form of cash dividends, for its shareholders to pay income 
taxes on their portion of The Villages taxabla income. 

Advertising 

The Villages expenses advertising costs as incurred- 

Use of Estimates 

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and 
assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities and 
the  disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Financial Instruments Fair Value 

The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets f o r  cash, accounts receivable, notes payable to bank 
and accounts payable approximate fair value due to the short term 
nature of theEte financial accounts. The carrying value of variable 
rate long-term debt approximates fair value due to required 
repricing. T h e  f a i r  value of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated 
using discounted cash E lows based upon the incremental borrowing 
rates currently available to The Villages f o r  loans with similar 
security, terms and maturities. The f a i r  value of fixed rate long- 
term debt included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet is 
estimated to be approximately equal to its carrying value. 

Reclassification 

C e r t a i n  amounts in the  1999 consolidated financial statements have 
been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. 



THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMGNTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG' LLP) 

' I  

2 .  Inventories 

Inventories at December 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the 
following: 

2000 1999 

Developed l o t s  and lots under construction $25,262,528 20,241,401 
Homes under construction 20,847,996 19,798,803 
0 ther 3,044,456 2 , 233,315 

$49,154 , 980 42,273 , 519 

I 

T h e  Villages includes developed l o t s  and land actively held f o r  
sale as a component of inventory. Land held for fu tu re  development 
and sale is excluded from inventory, as it will no t  be availzble f o r  
s a l e  dur ing  The Villages' upcoming f i s c a l  year. 

3 .  Property,  Plant and Equipment 

Property,  p l a n t  and equipment at December 31, 2000 and 1999 
consisted of the following:. 

2000 1999 

- 1  

R e t a i l  f a c i l i t i e s  
Recreational facilities, restaurants and 

common areas 
Construction and related equipment 
Sales, administrative and o t h e r  offices 

Construction in progress 
arid equipment 

$ 17,013,659 

73,857,653 
1,695,172 

67 , 985,751 
11,558,591 

Less accumulated depreciation 
,172,110,826 
(26,033 , 608) 

~ 

$146 , 077,218 

4,904,806 

47,714,749 
1,577,986 

4 8  , 594 ,553 
39 , 603,604 

._ 

142,395,698 
(20,021,675) 

122,374,023 

i 



THE VILLAGES OF LAXE-SUMTER, XNC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEXENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report  of KPMG LLP)  

I I  

4 .  Village Community Development Districts 

In 1992, 1996 1998 and 2000, The Villages, as landowner, formed 
Village Comunity Development District No. 1 ("District 1") , Village 
Community Development District No- 2 ("District 2,'), Village Community 
Development District No. 3 ("District 3") ,and Village Community 
Development District No- 4 ("District 4"), respectively. The community 
development districts' plan, finance, and construct infrastructure 
improvements, including roads and drainage necessary for T h e  Villages to 
construct and s e l l  homes on i t s  Sumter County and Marion County Florida 
Property. The Districts are only constructing and financing major 
infrastructure improvements and The Villages is financing and 
constructing individual lot improvements. Little Sumter Utility 
Company, an affiliated party, is providing the water and sewer utility 
seryice to lot owners. 

I 

i i  

The Villages is required to pay annual assessments f o r  maintenance 
and debt service related to the infrastructure improvements. These 
assessments f o r  maintenance and debt service are billed to the lot 
owners by the County and are included on the property owners' annual 
proper ty  t a x  b i l l .  The Counties remit the assessments collected, net of 
a collection fee, to the D i s t r i c t s .  This obligation f o r  maintenance and 
debt service becomes the ob l iga t ion  of t he  purchaser when a home and lot 
are s o l d .  The Villages' payments to the Counties are expensed during 
the year incurred. 

A summary of the Districts' obligations related to developed and 
undeveloped lots owned by The Villages at December 
follows: 

31, 2000 is as 

Bond 
Amount 

O u t s  tandins 

Original 
Bond 
Amount 

Total 
L o t s  

Unsold 
Lots 

District 1 
Phase 1 
Phase I1 

$ 13,146 
40,823 

1,700 
1,720 
3,420 

4 
17 
21 

$16,400,000 
10,17 5,000 
26,575,000 53,969 

District 2 
Phase I 
Phase I1 

3 8 0 , 4 5 4  
1,694,960 

2,191 
1,477 
3,668 

2,679 
2,966 

153 
290 
4 4 3  

6,155,000 
6,67O,OOO 

12,825,000 2,075,414 

Diskrict 3 
District 4 

1,749 
2,966 
5,179 

12,625,000 
14,600,O 0 0 

$66,625,000 

a ,  537,738 
14,600,000 

$25,267,121 1 2 , 7 3 3  
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THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, I N C .  
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECls'MSEX 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG LLP)  

' 1  

4 .  Village Community Development Districts , continued 

All of the unsold lots in District 1, District 2 and District 3 are 
fully developed and avai lable  f o r  sale. Lots in District 4 are 
currently under development 

During June 1999, The Villages sold assets in its amenity division, 
which had been constructed since the previous sale to Village Center 
Community Development District ("Center District"), and assigned its 
right to collect a monthly maintenance fee f r o m  2 , 0 5 0  households to the 
Center District. The Villages received net proceeds of approximately 
$19.8 million and has recognized a gain related to this transaction of , 

approximately $10.4 million in 1999. The Villages intends to s e l l  its 
amenity division a s s e t s  to the  Center District in the future. 

L .  

5 .  Transactions with Affiliates 

The Villages routinely borrows from and advances funds to companies 
related through common ownership and to certain shareholders. Certain 
administrative c o s t s  are shared by The Villages and its affiliates, 
which are allocated between the companies, based on the bene f i t s  
received. 

The Lazy B Cattle Venture, Ltd. ("Lazy 3") was formed in 1991 as a 
retirement program f o r  members of The Villages' management team. Duriqg 
2000 and 1999, the Villages ,paid approximately $337,000 and $ 4 0 7 , 0 0 0 ,  
respectively, to the Lazy B f o r  rent of r e t a i l  space in three shopping 
centers owned by t he  Lazy E. The leases are on a m o n t h  to month basis. 

6 .  Notes Payable to Banks 

A t  December 31, 2000 and 1999 The Villages had a $12,000,000 bank 
line of credit bearing interest at p r i m e ,  collateralized by developed 
l o t s  and undeveloped land w i t h i n  the boundaries of District 2 and 
District 3 .  T h e  Villages was not indebted on this line of credit at 
December 31, 2000 and 1999. 

A t  December 31, 1999, T h e  Villages had a $1,500,000 unsecured bank 
line of credit bearing interest at Prime (8.50% as of December 31, 
1999). There were no borrowings under this line of credit at D e c e m b e r  
31, 1999. This line of credit was not renewed during 2000, 

i 
- _  J 
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THE VILLAGES OF LAKE-SUMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG-LLP) 

j t  

7. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt at: December 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the 
following: 

2000 

Un8ecured notes payable to former owner of The 
Villages, i n t e r e s t  payable at 6.61% payable 
in monthly installments, including interest, 
ranging from $8,094 to $24,697 through 2023. $ 1,454,299 

Unsecured note payable to President of The 
Villages , interest: payable monthly at 4%, 
dpe on demand. 1,150,000 

Mortgage notes payable to Banks ,  interest 
payable at various ra tes  ranging from 7.31% 
to $.S%, payable in varying monthly 
installments currently aggregating $728,240 
including interest, with various balloon 
payments through 2019. 71,566 , 430 

Equipment note payable to Bank, interest at 
8.80%, payable in monthly installments 
of $14,463 including interest, maturing in 
2002. 226,788 

1999 

1,454,29 9 

- 

66,124 , 8 4 3  

384,409 

Presen t  value of nine $100,000 annual payments 
611,906 discounted to 8.5% payable through 2009- - 

Total long-term debt 75,009,423 67,963,551 

Less current installments (5,260,000) (3,452,000) 

Long-term debt less current installments $69,749,423 64,511,551 

Maturities of long-term debt f o r  the years ended December 31, 2001 
through 2005 and thereafter are as follows: 

2001 $ -  5,260,000 
2002 5,550,000 
2003 15,847,000 
2 0 0 4  2,779,000 
2005 10,070,000 
Thereafter . 35,503,423 

$ 75,009,423 
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THE VILLAGES OF LAXE-SUMTER, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED S T A T E ” T S  OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEXBER 31, 2000 AND 1999 
(See accompanying review report of KPMG LLP) 

$ 1  

7 - Long-Term D e b t ,  continued 

The net book value of property, p l a n t  and equipment pledged a3 
collateral for long-term debt w a s  $97,114,000 at December 31, 2000. 

8. Comitments and Contingenciea 

The Villages is contingently liable f o r  bank indebtedness of L a z y  B 
Cattle Venture, L t d .  in the amount of $5,199,000. The Villages is a l s o  
contingently l i a b l e  €or bank indebtedness of a church building at the  
Villages owned by Abundant L i f e  Ministries, Inc. in t he  amount of 
$2,748,283. 

Little Sumter Utility Company is required to maintain cash in escrow 
acc&ts,  managed by a T r u s t e e ,  in amounts sufficient to pay t he  next 
installment of principal and interest on its Industrial Development 
Revenue Bonds. The Villages has guaranteed the payments required to be 
made to the Trustee and The Villages has guaranteed to fund the 
operating deficits of Little Sumter Utility Company. As of December 31, 
2000, the balance outstanding on the Little Sumter Utility Company 
Industrial Development Revenue Bonds w a s  $22,700,000. 

During 1999, The Villages entered into a non-cancelable operating 
lease f o r  equipment that expires in 2009. Rental expense recorded for 
this lease i n  2000 and 1999 w a s  $1,011,741 and $421,559, respectively, 
Future minimum lease payments related to this non-cancelable operating 
lease f o r  the year ended December 31, 2001 through 2 0 0 5  and t h e r e a f t e r  
are as follows: 

2001 $1, 011,741 
2002 1,011,741 
2003 1,011,741 

2005 1,011,741 
Thereafter 3,407,995 

$8,466,670 

2004 1,011,741 
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June 12,2001 

Officers and Directors 
North Suniter Utility Company 

In accordance with your request, we have prepared the accompanying Special Report of 
North Sumter Utility Company consisting of the schedules listed in the preceding Index. 

This report is intended solely for use as part of an original certificate application and 
request for initial rates and charges to be filed with the Florida Public Service Comniissioii and 
should not be used for any other pui-pose. 

Because this Special Report was not audited by us, we do not express ah opinion or any 
other fomi of assurance on it. 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 
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3 5 TOTAL ESTIMATED UTILITY PLANT COSTS AND CAPACITIES 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFiCATE APPLICATION 

PROPOSED RATES, SERVICE AVAILABILITY, AND OTHER CHARGES 

LINE 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I 1  
12 
13 

I 

!l!MI€R 
RESIDENTIAL & GENERA1 SFRVICE 
BASE FACILITY CHARGES: 
518 X 314" 
FULL 518 X 314" 
I 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 
10" 

14 
15 FIRST 8,500 GALLONS 
16 OVER 8,500 GALLONS 

GALLONAGE CHARGE PER 1,000 GALLONS: 

17 > 
18 LlNF SI= 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 
1 0" 

IASTE\ 9TER 
26 _RESl.aENT_LAL 
27 BASE FACILITY CHARGE - ALL METER SIZES 

PROPOSED 
RATES 

$7.18 
10.77 
17.95 
57.44 
114.88 
179.50 
359.00 
574.40 
825.70 

1.64 
3.29 

4.79 
9.57 

14.96 
29.92 
47.87 
68.81 

12.73 

28 GALLONAGE CHARGE PER 1,000 GALLONS (10,000 GALLON MAXIMUM) 4.01 

I SCHEDULE NO. 1 
PAGE 1 OF 3 



LINE 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

- 

14 (B) 
15 
16 
17 

18 
I 9  
20 

21 (C) 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 (D) 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

PROPOSED RATES, SERVICE AVAILABILITY, AND OTHER CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION 
YVASTEWATF R - 
BASE FACILITY CHARGES: 
518 X 314" 
FULL 314" 
1 I I  

2" 
3 r' 
4" 
6" 
8" 
1 0" 

PROPOSED 
RATES 

$1 2.73 
19.10 
31.83 

101.84 
203.68 
31 8.25 
636.50 
I ,018.40 
1,463.95 

GALLONAGE CHARGE PER 1,000 GALLONS 4.71 

CUSTOMER DFPOSITS 
RESIDENTIAL & GE NERAL SER VICE 

1 'I 
518 x 314 

OVER 1" 

JvIISCEtLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 
INITIAL CONNECTION 
NORMAL RECONNECTION 
VIOLATION RECONNECTION: 
WATER 
WASTEWATER 

PREMlSlS VISIT IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION 

SERVtCE AVAILABILITY CHARGES 

WATER SEWER 

$27.00 $56.00 
54.00 1 12.00 

TWO TIMES AVERAGE 
ESTIMATED MONTHLY 

BILL 

$1 5.00 
15.00 

15.00 
ACTUAL COST 

10.00 

29 ( I )  WATER RESIDENTIAL MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE ( 125 GPD ) $839 

30 WATER - ALL OTHERS - PER GALLON OF DAILY DEMAND, 
31 MINIMUM CHARGE OF $839 PER ERC 6.71 

32 (2) WASTEWATER RESIDENTIAL MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE ( 116 GPD ) 1,461 

33 WASTEWATER - ALL OTHERS - PER GALLON OF DAILY DEMAND, 
34 MINIMUM CHARGE OF $1461 PER ERC 12.59 

2 
SCHEDULE NO.1 

PAGE 2 OF 3 



NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

PROPOSED RATES, SERVICE AVAILABILITY, AND OTHER CHARGES 

PROPOSED 
CHARGE 

$1 00 

5 OVER 5/8 X 3/4" ACTUAL COST 

6 (E) AFUDC RATE 
7 
8 
9 ON SCHEDULE NO.lO. 

THE UTILITY PROPOSES AN ANNUAL AFUDC RATE OF 9.68% WITH A DISCOUNTED 
MONTHLY RATE OF -7729457% CONSISTENT WITH THE COST OF CAPITAL SHOWN 

3 
SCHEDULE NO. 1 

PAGE 3 OF 3 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORlGl NAL CERTl Fl CATE APP L t CATION 

ESTIMATED RATE BASE WHEN UTILITY PLANTS ARE OPERATING 
AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

LINE REFERENCE 
NO. l3KEEME SCHEDULE NO WATER SEWER 

UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE 5 $22,614,998 $36,764,932 
NON-USED h USEFUL PLANT 5 (4,463,578) (7,261,383) 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 4 (2,587,072) (5,982,916) 
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION (CIAC (1 7,854,88 1 ) 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF CIAC 10 1,212,860 1,566,603 

3,628,391 7,232,355 
WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE (118 O&M) 162,210 287,108 

10 (1 3 , 148,8 17) 

RATE BASE $3,790,601 $751 9,462 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY WAS ORGANIZED TO PROVIDE POTABLE WATER AND WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SERVICE TO THE VILLAGES OF SUMTER, A DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL 
IMPACT IN SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

THE UTILITY WILL SERVE APPROXIMATLY 12,700 RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS AND A MIX OF 
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY DESIGNED TO SUPPORT THE SHOPPING AND RECREATIONAL NEEDS 
OF THE DEVELOPMENT. 

THE UTILITY EXPECTS TO BEGIN PROVIDING SERVICE IN 2004 WITH BUILD-OUT IN 2014. THE RATES 
AND CHARGES REQUESTED IN THIS ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE PROCEEDING ARE BASED ON THE SYSTEM 
OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY. THE DEVELOPMENT IS EXPECTED TO GROW VERY 
RAPIDLY AND REACH THIS LEVEL OF OPERATION IN 201 1 ( 8 YEARS ). SUCH GROVVTH IS CONSISTENT 
WITH THE DEVELOPER’S EXPERIENCE IN OTHER PROJECTS IN THE VICINITY ( THE VILLAGES ). ALTHOUGH 
THE PLANTS ARE BEING CONSTRUCTED IN 2 PHASES, THE FIRST PLANT WOULD BE AT 80% OF CAPACITY 

THEREFORE, INITIAL RATES HAVE BEEN BASED ON 80% OF TOTAL CAPACITY. 
WITHIN 2 YEARS AND MANY SYSTEM COMPONENTS WILL BE OVERSIZED TO SERVE BUILD-OUT. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS BASED ON THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT 
PREPARED BY FARNER, BARLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND FILED AS EXHIBIT 1 IN THIS PROCEEDING. 

4 
SCHEDULE N0.2 



NARUC 
LINE ACCOUNT 
NO. NO. 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
0 R I G I N AL C E RT I F I CAT E AP P L I CAT I 0 N 

TOTAL ESTIMATED UTILITY PLANT COSTS AND CAPACITIES 

DESCRIPTION 
ESTIMATED CAPACITY/ CAPACITY/ 

COST ERC'S (2) MGD 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

WATER 
30 1 
303 
304 
307 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 

320.1 
330 
33 1 
333 
334 

SEWER 
35 1 
353 
354 

354.6 

355 
360 
36 1 
363 
370 
37 1 

371.5 
380 
38 1 
389 

ORGANIZATION (1) 
LAND 
STRUCTURES & 1MPROVEMENTS 
WELLS 
SUPPLY MAINS 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
WATER TREATMENT EQUlPMENT 

DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SE RVI C ES 
METERS & INSTALLATIONS 

WATER TREATM E NT-C H LO R I NAT t ON 

TOTAL 

$40,000 
9,180 

1,045,8?6 
455,599 
469,078 
247,930 
589,703 
502,528 

0 
2,813,219 
9,549,504 
5,142,041 
1,750,400 

$22,6 14,998 

17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
17,504 
77,504 

2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 
2.188 

ORGANIZATION (1) 
LAND 
STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
STRUCTURES & iMPROVEMENTS - 

RE C LA1 M E D WATE R D I STR I B UTI ON 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 

$40,000 
144,450 

4,140,963 

100,092 
173,477 

1,450,447 
14,280,224 
4,239,573 
2,342,765 

438,750 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT - RECLAIMED WATER 597,001 
TREATMENT & DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 6,871,018 
PLANT SEWERS 1,506,233 
OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP. 439,940 

15,276 
15,276 
15,276 

15,276 
15,276 
15,276 
15,276 
15,276 
15,276 
? 5,276 
'I 5,276 
15,276 
15,276 
15,276 

1.772 
1,772 
1.772 

1.772 
1 772 
1.772 
1.772 
I .772 
1772 
1.772 
1.772 
1.772 
1.772 
1.772 

33 TOTAL $36.764.932 

34 
35 

36 
37 

NOTES: (1) ESTIMATED LEGAL,ENGlNEERlNG & ACCOUNTING COSTS TO OBTAIN ORIGINAL PSC 
C E RT I F I CAT E. 

(2) SEE ENGINEERING REPORT FOR DETAILS ON CAPACITIES. CAPACITIES SHOWN ABOVE 
ARE BASED ON AVERAGE ANNUAL DAILY FLOW. 

5 
SCHEDULE NO. 3 



NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 
WHEN PLANTS ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

18 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 

46 

PSC ANNUAL PERCENT 
LINE ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION DEPRECIATION USED & ACCUM. 
NO. DESCRIPTION COST RATE EXPENSE USEFUL DEP RE C I AT1 0 N 

WATER 

47 

ORGANIZATION ( I )  
LAND 
STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
WELLS 
SUPPLY MAINS 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 
METERS & INSTALLATIONS (2) 

WATER TREATM E NT-CHLO R I NAT1 ON 

TOTAL 

SEWER 
ORGANIZATION (1) 
LAND 
STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
STRUCTURES 8 IMPROVEMENTS - 

RECLAIMED WATER DISTRIBUTION 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 

$40,000 
9,180 

455,599 
469,078 
247,930 
589,703 

0 
2,813,219 
9,549,504 
5,142,041 
1,400,300 

I ,045,ai 6 

502,528 

$40,000 
144,450 

4,140,963 

100,092 
173,477 

1,450,447 

4,239,573 
2,342,765 

142 80,224 

438,750 

2.50% $1,000 

3.03% 
3.33% 
2.86% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
4.55% 

10.00% 
2.70% 
2.33% 
2.50% 
5 00% 

31,688 
15,171 
13,416 
12,397 
29,485 
22,865 

0 
75,957 

222,503 
128,551 
70,015 

$623,048 

2.50% 1,000 

3.1 3% 129,612 

3.1 3% 3,133 

3.33% 48,300 
2.22% 317,021 
2.63% 11 1,501 

5.56% 24,395 

5.00% 8,674 

3.33% 78,014 

PUMPING EQUIPMENT - RECLAIMED WATER 597,001 5 56% 33,193 
TREATMENT &. DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 6,871,018 5.56% 382,029 
PLANT SEWERS 1,506,233 2.86% 43,078 
OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP, 439,940 5.56% 24,461 

TOTAL $36,764,932 

COMPOSITF AMORT17ATION RATF FOR (3% COST DEPR. EXPENSE 
WATER- DEPRECIABLE COSTS: 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS $9,549,504 $222,503 
SERVICES 5, l  42,041 128,551 

14,691,545 351,054 

COMPOSITE AMORTIZATION RATE $14,691,545 2.39% 

SEWER-DEPRECIABLE COSTS: 
COLLECTtON SEWERS - FORCE $1,450,447 $48,300 

RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 2,342,765 78,014 

COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 14,280,224 317,021 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 4,239,573 11 1,501 

22.31 3.009 554.836 

$1,204,411 

100% 
loooh 
80% 
80% 
80% 

100% 
80% 
80% 
80% 

80% 
80% 

80% 

100% 

$7,500 

158,706 
77,463 
63,611 
75,868 

135,062 
106,690 

0 
4 12,234 
829,086 
478,782 
242,068 

$2.587.072 

100% $7,500 
100% 
80% 698,793 

100% 
100% 

80% 
80 % 
80 % 

100% 

ao % 

80% 

80% 
80% 
80% 

26,635 
73,728 

180,515 
1,184,429 

41 6,748 
291,565 
158,077 
236,908 

2,314,953 
252,772 
140,293 

COMPOSITE AM OR TI U T I  ON RATE $22,313,009 2.49% 

NOTES: (1) ESTIMATED LEGAL, ENGlNEERtNG & ACCOUNTING COSTS TO OBTAIN PSC ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE. 

(2) 17,504 ERC'S X 80% LEVEl OF OPERATION X $1 00 

$5.982.916 

6 
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LINE 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

a 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ACC U M U LATE D DE P R EC l AT1 0 N - WATER 

YEAR YRS TO PSC FACTORFOR TOTAL 
IN 80%OPER. DEPR ACCUM PIANT ACCUM 

STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
WELLS 
SUPPLY MAINS 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
PHAsF 11 !FXCLUDING TlWBbilSSION & DlSTRlBUTlONl 
STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
WELLS 
SUPPLY MAINS 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 

WATER TREATMENT-CHLORINATION 

WATER TREATMENT-CHLORINATION 

8.5 
8.5 
8.5 
8 5  
8 5  
8.5 
8.5 
8.5 

4.5 
4 5  
4.5 
4 5  
4 5  
4 5  
4 5  
4 5  

2007 

3 03% 
3 33% 
2 86% 
5.00% 
5 00% 
4.55% 

10.00% 
2 70% 

3.03% 
3.33% 
2.86% 
5 00% 
5.00% 
4 55% 

10 00% 
2.70% 

0 2576 
0 2831 
0.2431 
0.4250 
0 4250 
0 3868 
0.8500 
0.2295 

0 1364 
0 1499 
0.1287 
0 2250 
0 2250 
0 2048 
0 4500 
0 1215 

$459,853 
214,221 
167,339 
100,421 
180,717 
167,281 

0 
1,606,361 

585,963 
241,378 
301,739 
147,509 
408,985 
335,248 

0 
1.206.858 

$1 18,458 
60,646 
40,680 
42,679 
76,805 
64,704 

0 
368,660 

79,925 
36, f 83 
38,834 
33,189 
92,022 
68,659 

0 
146.633 

TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT 6,123,873 1,268,077 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVl CES 

TRANSMISSION & DlSTRl3UTlON MAINS 
SERVICES 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

TMNSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

TRANSMISSION i3 DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
S E RVI CES 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

2003 0 5 2 33% 0 198t 636,715 126,133 
8.5 2.50% 0 2125 342,847 72,855 

2004 7.5 2 33% 0.1748 1,043,941 182,481 
7 5 2 50% 0.1 875 562,122 105,398 

2005 6 5  233% 0 1515 1,254,874 190,113 
65 250% 0.1625 675,702 109,801 

2006 5 5 2.33% 0.1282 1,291,817 165,611 
5 5 2.50% 0.1375 695,594 95,644 

2007 4.5 2 33% 0.1049 1,329,952 139-51 2 
4 5  250% 0.1125 716,128 80,564 

2008 3 5  233% 0 0816 1,370,470 11 1,830 
3.5 2 50% 0 0875 737 I 945 64,570 

2009 2 5 2.33% 0.0583 1,412,181 82,330 
2 5  250% 0.0625 760,405 47,525 

201 0 1 5 2.33% 0.0350 1,038,493 36,347 
1.5 2 50% 0 0375 559,188 20,970 

201 1 0 5  233% 0.0117 171,062 2,001 
0 5 2.50% 0.0125 92,111 1,151 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 14,691,545 1,634,836 

TOTAL 

NOTE (1). YEARS FROM YEAR PLACED IN SERVICE TO YEAR 80% LEVEL OF OPERATION REACHED (201 1) WITH HALF YEAR 
41 CONVENTION 

7 
SCHEDULENO 4 
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LINE 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

a 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

57 

58 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - WASTEWATER 

YfAR YRS TO PSC FACTORFOR TOTAL 
IN 8O%OPER DEPR. ACCUM. PLANT ACCUM 

DESCRlPTlON SERVICE LEVEL(1) RATE DEPR COST DEPR 
PHAsF I F X W L t W X Q J  I FCTION S’tsIEM 2003 
STRUCTURES EL IMPROVEMENTS 
STRUCTURES L IMPROVEMENTS - 
RECLAIMED WATER DISTRIBUTION 

POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUtPMENT 

TREATMENT 8 DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 
PLANT SEWERS 
OTHER PLANT (L MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP. 

STRUCTURES 8 IMPROVEMENTS 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 

TREATMENT & DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 
PLANT SEWERS 
OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP. 

PUMPING EQUtPMENT - RECLAIMED WATER 

NG C O v  

PUMPING EQUIPMENT - RECLAIMED WATER 

TOTAL PLANT - 
COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS -GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS -FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS -GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

TOTAL COLLECTION SYSTEM 

TOTAL 

NOTE (1)‘ SEE NOTE ON PAGE 2 THIS SCHEDULE. 

2007 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

201 0 

201 1 

8 5  

8.5 
8.5 
8.5 
8.5 
6.5 
8 5  
8.5 

4.5 
4.5 
4 5  
4.5 
4.5 
4.5 

8 5  
8 5  
8 5  
0 5  

7.5 
7.5 
7.5 
7.5 

6.5 
6.5 
6 5  
6.5 

5 5  
5 5  
5.5 
5 5  

4 5  
4 5  
4 5  
4 5  

3.5 
3.5 
3.5 
3.5 

2.5 
2 5  
2.5 
2.5 

1 5  
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 

0 5  
0 5  
0 5  
0 5  

3.13% 

3 13% 
5.00% 
5 56% 
5 56% 
5 56% 
2 86% 
5.56% 

3.13% 
5.56% 
5.56% 
5 56% 
2 86% 
5 56% 

3 33% 
2 22% 
2 63% 
3 33% 

3 33% 
2 22% 
2.63% 
3.33% 

3 33% 
2.22% 
2.63% 
3.33% 

3 33% 
2 22% 
2 63% 
3.33% 

3 33% 
2 22% 
2.63% 
3 33% 

3.33% 
2.22% 
2.63% 
3.33% 

3.33% 
2.22% 
2 03% 
3 33% 

3.33% 
2 22% 
2.63% 
3.33% 

3.33% 
2.22% 
2 63% 
3 33% 

0.2661 $2.316.526 $616,428 

0.2861 100,092 26,635 
0.4250 173,477 73,728 
0 4726 384.879 186,620 
0.4726 393,606 186,018 
0.4726 5,281,309 2,495,947 
0.2431 1,067,420 259,490 
0 4726 293.588 138.749 

o 1409 1,824,437 257,063 
0 2502 43,871 10,977 
0 2502 203.395 50,890 
0 2502 1,589,709 397,745 
0.1287 438.813 56,475 
0 2502 146.352 36,617 

14,267,474 4,793,301 

0.2831 
0 1887 
0 2236 
0.2831 

0.2498 
0.3665 
0 1973 
0.2498 

0.2165 
0.1443 
0.1710 
0.2165 

0.1832 
0.1221 
0 1447 
0 1832 

0.1499 
0 0999 
0.1184 
0.1499 

0.1166 
0 0777 
0 0921 
0 1166 

0.0833 
0.0555 
0.0658 
0.0833 

0.0500 
0.0333 
0.0395 
0.0500 

0.0167 
00111 
0.0132 

102.1 69 
1,005,779 

165.01 1 

157.844 
1,553,848 

461,337 
254,909 

189,491 
1,865,659 

553,848 
306,069 

195,483 
1,924,298 

571,286 
31 5,662 

201,373 
1,983,039 

580,723 
325,357 

207,365 
2,041,678 

606,160 
334,951 

213,698 
2,103,680 

624,594 
345,198 

157.093 
1,547,144 

459,335 
253,859 

25,031 
254,900 
75,689 

298,602 

0.0167 41,748 

22,3t3,009 2,591,571 

28,924 
189.791 
66,767 
46,715 

39,430 
258.716 
91.022 
63.676 

4 1,025 
269.2t5 

94.708 
66,264 

35,812 
234,957 
82,665 
57.829 

30.1 a6 
198,106 
69,705 
48,771 

24,179 
158,638 
55,827 
39,055 

17,801 
1 16.765 
41.098 
28,755 

7,855 
51,520 
18,144 
12,693 

433 
2.829 

999 
697 

$36.580,40 2 ~ $7,304,952 

8 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
0 RIG IN AL C E RTI F I CATE AP P LI CAT1 0 N 

USED AND USEFUL PLANT WHEN SYSTEM IS 
OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

NARUC 
LINE ACCOUNT 

PERCENT PERCENT USED & NON-USED 
ESTIMATED USED & NON-USED USEFUL & USEFUL 

NO. NO. DESCRIPTION COST USEFUL & USEFUL AMOUNT AMOUNT 
lU!4!iIm 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

301 
303 
304 
307 
309 
31 0 
31 t 
320 

320.1 
330 
331 
333 
334 

zm!EEi 
351 
353 
354 

354.6 

355 
360 
36 1 
363 
370 
37 1 

371.5 
380 
381 
389 

ORGANIZATION (1) 
LAND 
STRUCTURES 8 IMPROVEMENTS 
WELLS 
SUPPLY MAINS 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 
METERS & INSTALLATIONS (2) 

WATER TREATMENT-CHLORINATION 

TOTAL 

$40,000 
9,180 

1,045,816 
455,599 
469,078 
247,930 
589,703 
502,528 

0 
2,813,219 
9,549,504 
5,142,041 
1,750,400 

$22.614.998 

ORGANIZATION (1) $40,000 
LAND 144,450 
STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 4,740,963 

RECLAIMED WATER DlSTRlBUTiON 100,092 
POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 173,477 
COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 1,450,447 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 14,280,224 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 4,239,573 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 2,342,765 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT 438,750 
PUMPING EQUIPMENT - RECLAIMED WA 597,001 
TREATMENT & DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 6,871,018 
PLANT SEWERS 1,506,233 
OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUl 439,940 

TOTAL $36,764,932 

STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS - 

100% 
100% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
100% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 

100% 
100% 
80% 

100% 
100% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 
80% 

20% 
20% 
20% 

20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 

$40,000 
9,180 

836,653 
364,479 
375,262 
247,930 
471,762 
402,023 

0 
2,250,575 
7,639,603 
4,113,633 
1,400,320 

$209,163 
91,120 
93,816 

117,941 
lOO,505 

0 
562,644 

1,909,901 
1,028,408 

350,080 

$18.151.420 $4.463.578 

$40,000 
144,450 

20% 3,312,770 $828,193 

100,092 
173,477 

20% 1,160,357 290,090 
20% 11,424,179 2,856,045 
20% 3,391,659 847,914 
20% 1,874,212 468,553 
20% 351,000 87,750 
20% 477,601 119,400 
20% 5,496,814 1,374,204 
20% 1,204,986 301,247 
20% 351,952 87,988 

$29,503,549 $7,261,383 

34 NOTES: (1) ESTIMATED LEGAL, ENGINEERING & ACCOUNTING COSTS TO OBTAIN PSC ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE. 

35 (2) 17,504 ERC'S X $100 @ 100% LEVEL OF OPERATION (BUILDOUT) 

9 SCHEDULE NO. 5 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

3CATION OF TOTAL ESTIMATED PLANT COSTS TO 
PRIMARY ACCOUNTS - WATER 

LINE 
NO PHASF I F X C l  UDlNG TRANSMISWN 8 DlSTRlB!JIlQt$ - 
1 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 
2 WELLS 
3 SUPPLY MAINS 
4 POWER GENERATION EQUtPMENT 
5 PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
6 WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 
7 WATER TREATMENTCHLORINATION 
8 DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
9 
10 STRUCTURES 8 IMPROVEMENTS 
1 1  WELLS 
12 SUPPLY MAtNS 
13 POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 
14 PUMPING EOUIPMENT 
15 WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 
16 WATER TR EATM ENT-CHLORI NATION 
17 DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS 
18 

PHASF It I F U D I N G  TRANSMlSSlON 8 DlSTRlBUTlOW 

19 TOTAL 

20 TRANSMISSION 8 DISTRIBUTION PHASES I & I1 
21 TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
22 SERVICES 
23 
24 TRANSMISSION B DISTRIBUTION MAlNS 
25 SERVICES 
26 
27 TRANSMISSION 81 DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
28 SERVICES 
29 
30 TRANSMISSION 8 DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
31 SERVICES 
32 
33 TRANSMISSION 8 DlSTRlBUTlON MAINS 
34 SERVICES 
35 
36 TRANSMISSION B DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
37 SERVICES 
38 
39 TRANSMISSION & DlSTRlBUTlON MAINS 
40 SERVICES 
41 
42 TRANSMISSION B DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
43 SERVCES 
44 
45 TRANSMISSION 8 DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
46 SERVICES 
47 

48 TOTALTRANSMISSION B DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

49 TOTALPLANT 

TOTAL 
CONTINGENCY/ PHASE 

PHASE ADMINISTRATION/ COSTS 
COSTS MOBILIZATION/ BEFORE 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

YEAR EXCL AFUDC PERCENT ENGINEERING AFUDC PERCENT ADUDC BY PHASE 
2003 $343.500 1588% $92,419 $435,919 7 51% $23.933 5459,053 

160.000 
125,000 
75.000 
135.000 
125.000 

1,200,000 
2007 2,163,500 

437,000 
180,Ooo 
225.000 
11O,oM3 
305,000 
250.000 

0 

7 40% 
5 78% 
3 47% 
6 24% 
5 77% 
0 00% 
55 46% 
10000% 
18 15% 
7 48% 
9 35% 
4 57% 
12 67% 
10 39% 
0 00% 

43,067 
33,639 
20.1 95 
36,316 
33,581 

0 
322,769 
581.985 
118.465 
48,822 
61,027 
29.828 
82,697 
67.816 

0 

203,067 
158.639 
95,195 
171.316 
158,581 

0 
1,522,769 
2,745.485 
555.465 
228.822 
286,027 
139,828 
387,697 
317,816 

0 

3 50% 
2 73% 
164% 
2 85% 
2 73% 
0 00% 
26 23% 

9 57% 
3 94% 
4 93% 
2 41% 
6 60% 
5 47% 
0 00% 

11,154 
8,700 
5,226 
9,401 
0,700 

0 
83,592 

30.498 
12,556 
15,711 
7.680 
21.288 
17.432 

0 

214,221 
167.339 
100,421 
180.717 
167.281 

0 
1,606,362 
2,896,193 
585.963 
241.378 
301,739 
147,509 
408,985 
335,248 

0 
800,000 3739% 244.045 3,744.045 1971% 62,013 1.206.858 

3,227,680 2.407.000 100 00% 652,700 3,059.700 100 00% 

f318.608 $6,123,873 - 54,570.5OQ sj ,234,685 55.1305, ?a5 

2003 $492,503 65 00% $1 15,247 5607,750 433% $28.965 $636.715 
265,194 35 00% 62.056 327,250 2 33% 15.597 342.847 
757,697 100 00% 177,303 935,000 44.562 979.562 

2004 807,495 6500% 188,955 996,450 7 11% 47,491 1.043,941 
434,805 35 00% 101,745 536.550 

1,242,299 100 00% 290,701 1,533,000 
2W5 970,653 6500% 227,135 1.107.788 

522.659 35 00% 122,303 644,953 
1,493.312 10000% 349,438 1,842.750 

2006 999.228 6500% 233.822 1.233.050 . .  
538,046 35 00% 125.904 663,950 

1,537,275 100 00% 359,725 1.897.00Q 
2007 1.028.726 65 00% 240,724 1,269.450 

553,929 35 00% 329.621 683.550 
1,582,655 100 00% 370,345 1,953,000 

2008 1,060,067 6500% 248,058 1,308,125 
570,805 35 00% 133,570 704.375 

1,630,872 100 00% 381.628 2,012,500 
2009 1,092,330 6500% 255,608 1.347.938 

588.378 3500% 137,635 725,813 
1,680,508 100 00% 393.242 2,073,750 

2010 803,281 6500% 187.M9 991,250 
432.536 3500% 101,214 533,750 

1.235.816 100 00% 289,184 1,525.000 
2011 132,317 6500% 30,963 163.280 

71,248 3500% 16,672 87.920 
203.565 t O O O O %  47,635 251,200 

$11,364,000 $2,659.200 $14.023.200 

I 15.934.500 $3,893,885 19,828,385 

383% 25.572 562,122 
73.063 1,606,063 

8 54% 57,086 1,254,814 
460% 30,739 675,702 

87,825 1,930,575 
0 79% 50.767 1,291,817 
473% 31.644 695.594 

90,411 1,907,411 
9 05% 60.502 1,329.952 
4 87% 32.578 716.120 

93.080 2.046.080 
9.33% 62,345 1.370.470 
5 02% 33.570 737.945 

95.915 2,108.415 
961% 64,243 1,412,181 
5 18% 34.592 760,405 

98.835 2,172,505 
7 07% 47,243 1,038,493 
3 81% 25,430 559.188 

72.681 1,597,681 
1 16% 7,782 171,062 
063% 4.190 92,111 

11,972 263.173 

10000% %668,345 $14,691,545 

5987,033 520.8 15,4 18 - 

10 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ALLOCATION OF TOTAL ESTIMATED PLANT COSTS TO 
PRIMARY ACCOUNTS· WASTEWATER 

CONTINGENCYI PHASE 
PHASE AQMINISTRAnON! COSTS TOTAL 

LINE COSTS MOEIILlZA TIONI BEFORE COSTS 

NO, EI:lt.SE [ EliC~UQI!j" CQi.~CIIQtl S:!SIEIl! YEAR exCL,AFUOC PERCENT ENGINEERING AFUOC PERCENT ADUOC BY PHASE 
1 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 2003 $1,738,000 23,12% $460,158 $2,196,158 16,24% $120,366 $2,31(1,526 

2 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS· 
3 RECLAIMED WATER DISTRIBUTION 75,000 1,00% 19,903 94,903 0,70% 5,189 100,092 
4 POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT 130,000 1,73% 34,432 164,432 1,22% 9,044 173,477 

5 PUMPING EQUIPMENT 296,000 3,94% 76,416 374,418 2,76% 20,~1 394,879 

6 PUMPING EQUIPMENT· RECLAIMED WATER 295,000 3.93% 78,219 373,219 2,75% 20,387 393.606 
7 TREATMENT & DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 3,958,000 5:/70% 1,048,890 5,006,890 37,02% 274,419 5,281,309 

8 PLANT SEWERS 800,000 10,65% 211,967 1,011,967 7,~% 55,453 1,067,420 

9 OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP. 220.000 2.93% 58.316 278,316 2.06% 15,272 293,588 
10 E!&SE II (E.cs;CLUl2ltiCi CCLLECIICti svsn;M 2007 7,510,000 100.00% 1,990,304 9,500,304 10,020,897 
11 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 1,372,000 42.96% 357,587 1,729,587 12.80% 94,870 1.824,437 
12 PUMPING EQUIPMENT 33,000 1,03% 8,573 41,573 0,31% 2,298 43,871 
13 PUMPING EQUIPMENT· RECLAIMED WATER 153,000 <1.79% 39,_ 192,868 1.42% 10,527 203,395 
14 TREATMENT & DISPOSAL EQUIPMENT 1,195.500 37.44% 311,623 1,507,123 11.14% 82,586 1,589,709 
15 PLANT SEWERS 330,000 10,33% 85,979 415,979 3.08% 22.833 438,813 
16 OTHER PLANT & MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP. 110,000 3.45% 28,715 138,715 1.03% 7,838 1~,352 

17 3,193,500 100.00% 832,328 <1,025,828 100,00% 741,34.( 4,246.577 

18 TOTAL ~5OO $2.822,830 513,528.130 5741,344 514.287,474 

19 COLLEc:IIQN S)'SIEM 
20 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2003 577,396 8,50% 520,104 597,500 o.~% 54.669 $102,189 
21 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 762,048 84,00% 197,952 960,000 4.51% 45,779 1,005.779 
22 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 2211.233 19.00% 58,787 285,000 1,34% 13,&02 298,602 
23 RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS) 125,024 10,50% 32,478 157,500 0.74% 7,511 185.011 
24 1,190,700 100,00% 309.300 1,500.000 71,582 1,571,582 
25 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2004 119,578 8.50% 31,081 150,837 0.71% 7,207 157,844 
28 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,177,364 64.00% 305,838 1,483,200 6.96% 70,648 1,553,848 
27 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 349,530 19,00% 90,795 440,325 2,07% 21,012 ~1,337 

28 RECEIVING WELLS (LIFT STATIONS ) 193,161 10,50% 50,178 243,337 1.14% 11.572 254,909 
29 1,839.832 100.00% 477,668 2.317,500 110,438 2.427.938 
30 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2005 143,589 8,50% 37.294 180,663 0,85% 8,828 189.<191 
31 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,413.599 64.00% 387,201 1,780,800 8.38% 84,859 1,665,859 
32 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 419,662 19,00% 109,013 528,875 2.48% 25,173 553,848 
33 RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS) 231,919 10,50% 60.244 292,183 1,37% 13,906 308.089 
34 2,208,749 100.00% 573,751 2,782,500 132,587 2,915,087 
35 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2006 148,083 8.50% 38,~7 166,550 0.88% 8,933 195,493 
38 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,458,052 64.00% 378,748 1,838,800 8,82% 67,498 1,924,298 
37 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 432,859 1900% 112,441 545,300 2,58% 25,986 571,288 
38 RECEIVING WELLS (LIFT STATIONS) 239,212 10.50% 62,138 301,350 1.<11% 14,312 315,882 
39 2,278,208 100,00% 591,794 2.870,000 138,728 3.006,728 
40 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2007 152,598 6.50% 39,639 192,238 0,90% 9,138 201,373 
41 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,502,505 64.00% 390,295 1,892,800 8,89% 90,239 1,983,039 
42 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 448,058 19.00% 115,889 581,925 2,64% 26,798 588,723 
43 RECEIVING WELLS (LIFT STATIONS) 2~,505 10,50% 64,033 310,538 1.~% 14,820 325,357 
44 2,347,864 100.00% 609,838 2,957,500 140,992 3,096.492 
45 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2008 157,113 6,50% 40,812 197,925 0.93% 9,440 207,385 
~ COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,548,957 64.00% 401,843 1,948,800 9,15% 92,878 2.041,678 
47 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 459,253 19,00% 119,297 578,550 2.72% 27,610 606,100 
48 RECEIVING WELLS (LIFT STATIONS) 253,798 10.50% 65,927 319,725 1.50% 15,228 334,951 
49 2,417,121 100,00% 827,879 3,045,000 145,153 3,190,154 
50 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2009 181,898 8,50% <12,055 203,953 0.96% 9,745 213,898 
51 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,594,077 64,00% 414,083 2,008,160 9.43% 95,720 2,103,880 
52 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 473,242 19.00% 122,931 596,173 2.80% 28,422 824.594 
53 RECEIVING WELLS (LIFT STATIONS) 261,528 10,50% 67,935 329,464 1.55% 15,733 345,198 
54 2,"'9O,7~ 100.00% 647,004 3,137,750 149.620 3,287,370 
55 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2010 119,080 8,50% 30,927 1<19,986 0.70% 7,105 157,093 
58 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 1,172,284 64.00% 304,518 1,476,800 6.93% 70,344 1,547,144 
57 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 348,022 19.00% 90,403 438,425 2.08% 20,910 <159,335 
58 RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS) 192,328 10.50% 49,960 242,288 1,14% 11,572 253,659 
59 1,831,894 100,00% 475,808 2,307,500 109,931 2,417,431 
00 COLLECTION SEWERS· FORCE 2011 19,617 6.50% 5,096 24,713 0.12% 1,218 25,931 
81 COLLECTION SEWERS· GRAVITY 193,154 64.00% 50,174 2<13,328 1.14% 11,572 254,900 
62 SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 57,343 19.00% 14,895 72,238 0.34% 3,451 75,889 
83 RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS) 31,889 10.50% 8,232 39,921 0,18% 1,827 41,7~ 

64 301,803 100.00% 78,397 380,200 18,088 388,288 

!IS TOTAL COLLECTION PLANT $16,906,313 54,391,837 521,297,950 ~ 51,015,059 522,313,009 

66 TOTAL PLANT $27,609,813 57,214,267 $34,824,080 51,758,403 $36,580,~2 

SCHEDULE NO 6 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
OR I GIN AL C E RTI F I CATE AP P L I CAT1 0 N 

CALCULATION OF AFUDC EXCLUDING LAND -WATER 

ESTIMATED ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED 
MONTHLY CWlP CWI P AVERAGE 

LINE CWlP BEGINNING END OF CWlP MONTHLY TOTAL 
NO, MONTH INCREASE OFMONTH MONTH BALANCE AFUDC CAPITALIZED 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

TOTAL 

$34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
34,522 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 
449,243 

$5,805,185 

$34,655 
69,579 
104,772 
140,237 
175,977 
21 1,993 
248,287 
284,863 
321,720 
358,862 
396,292 
434,011 
888,345 

1,346,191 
1,807,576 
2,272,527 
2,741,072 
3,213,239 
3,689,055 
4,168,549 
4,651,749 
5,138,684 
5,629,382 

SYSTEM 
1 1 , 168,600 $0 
2 1,168,600 1,1733 16 
3 I, 168,600 2,355,300 
4 1,168,600 3,546,622 
5 1 , 168,600 4,747 , 152 
6 1 , 168,600 5,956,96 1 
7 1 , 168,600 7,176,121 
8 1 , 168,600 8,404,705 
9 1,168,600 9,642,785 
10 1 , 168,600 10,890,435 
11  1,168,600 12,147,728 
12 1,168,600 13,4 14,740 

$14.023.200 

$34 , 522 
69,178 

1 04 , 1 01 
139,294 
174,760 
2t 0,499 
246,515 
282,810 
319,385 
356,242 
393,385 
430,814 
883 , 254 

'I , 337,588 
1,795,434 
2,256,819 
2,721,770 
3,190,316 
3,662,482 
4,138,298 
4,617,792 
5,100,992 
5,587,927 
6,078,625 

$1,168,600 
2,341,716 
3,523,900 
4,715,222 
5,915,752 
7,125,561 
8,344,72 1 
9,573,305 
10,81 t ,385 
12,059,035 
1 3,3 1 6,328 
1 4,583,340 

$17,261 
51,917 
86,840 
122,033 
157,499 
193,238 
229,254 
265,549 
302,124 
338,981 
376,124 
41 3,553 
658,633 

1,112,967 
1,570,813 
2,032,198 
2,497,149 
2,965,694 
3,437,860 
3,913,676 
4,393,170 
4,876,370 
5,363,305 
5,854,003 

$584,300 
1,757,416 
2,939,600 
4,130,922 
5,331,452 
6,541,261 
7,760,421 
8,989,005 
10,227,085 
11,474,735 
12,732,028 
13,999,040 

$1 33 
40 1 
67 1 
943 

1,217 
1,494 
'I ,772 
2,053 
2,335 
2,620 
2,907 
3,197 
5,091 
8,603 
12,142 
15,708 
19,302 
22,923 
26,573 
30,251 
33,957 
37,692 
41,455 
45,248 

$34,655 
69,579 
104,772 
140,237 
175,977 
21 1,993 
248,287 
284,863 
321,720 
358,862 
396,292 
434,011 
888,345 

1,346,191 
1,807,576 
2,272,527 
2,741,072 
3,213,239 
3,689,05 5 
4,168,549 
4,651,749 
5,138,684 
5,629,382 
6,123,873 

$31 8,688 $6,123,873 

$4,516 
13,584 
22,722 
31,930 
41,209 
50,560 
59,984 
69,480 
79,050 
88,693 
98,412 
108,205 

$1,173,116 
2,355,300 
3,546,622 
4,747,152 
5,956,961 
7,176,121 
8,404,705 
9 , 642 , 785 
10,890,435 
12,147,728 
13,414,740 
14,691,545 . .  

$668,345 $14,691,545 

NOTE: AFUDC IS 8ASED ON AN ANNUAL RATE OF 9.68% (PER SCHEDULE NO. 8) DISCOUNTED TO 
41 A MONTHLY RATE OF 0.7729457% 

12 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

CALCULATION OF AFUDC EXCLUDING LAND -WASTEWATER 

LiNE 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

4 j  
42 

ESTIMATED ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED 
MONTHLY CWIP CWIP AVERAGE 

CWlP BEGINNING END OF CWlP MONTt I TOTAL 
NO MONTH INCREASE OF MONTH MONTH BALANCE AFU DC CAPITALIZED - - 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

$79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 
79,450 

1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 
1,047,728 

$13.526.130 - 
1 $1,774,829 
2 1,774,829 
3 1,774,829 
4 1,774,829 
5 1,774,829 
6 1,774,829 
7 1,774,829 
8 1,774,829 
9 1,774,829 
10 1,774,829 
11 1,774,829 
12 1,774,829 

$21.297.950 

$79,757 
160, 1 31 
241,125 
322,746 
404,998 
487,885 
571,412 
655,586 
740,410 
825,889 
912,030 
998,837 

2,058,335 
3,126,02 1 
4,201,961 
5,286,217 
6,378,854 
7,479,935 
8,589,528 
9,707,698 

1 0,834,5 1 0 
11,970,031 
13,114,330 

$1,781,688 
3,577,148 
5,386,487 
7,209,810 
9,047,226 

1 0,898,844 
1 2,764,774 
14,645,t27 
16,5.Q0,015 
18,449,549 
20,373,842 

$79,450 
159,207 
239,580 
320,575 
402,196 
484,448 
567,334 
650,862 
735,036 
819,859 
905,339 
99 1,480 

2,046,565 
3,106,062 
4,173,749 
5,249,689 
6,333,945 
7,426,581 
8,527,663 
9,637,256 

10,755,426 
11,882,237 
13,017,759 
14,162,058 

$1,774,829 
3,556,517 
5,351,978 
7,161,316 
8,984,639 

10,822,055 
12,673,673 
14,539,603 
16,419,957 
18,314,844 
20,224,378 
22 , 1 48,67 1 

$39,725 
1 19,482 
199,855 
280,850 
362,471 
444,723 
527,609 
611,137 
695,311 
780,134 
865,6 14 
951,755 

1,522,701 
2,582,198 
3,64 9,885 
4,725,825 
5,810,081 
6,902,717 
8,003,799 
9,113,392 

10,231,562 
1 'I ,358,373 
12,493,895 
13,638,194 

$887,415 
2,669,103 
4,464,563 
6,273,901 
8,097,224 
9 , 934,640 

1 1,786,259 
13,652,189 
15,532,542 
17,427,429 
19,336,963 
21,261,256 

$307 
924 

1,545 
2,171 
2,802 
3,437 
4,078 
4,724 
5,374 
6,030 
6,691 
7,357 

11,770 
19,959 
28,212 
36,528 
44,909 
53,354 
61,865 
70,442 
79,084 
87,794 
96,571 

105.416 

$79,757 
160,131 
241,125 
322,746 
404,998 
407,885 
571,412 
655,586 
740,410 
825,889 
912,030 
998,837 

2,058,335 
3,126,021 
4,201,961 
5,286,217 
6,378 , 854 
7,479,935 
8,589,528 
9,707,698 

10,834,510 
11,970,031 
13,114,330 
14.267.474 

$741,344 $14,267,474 

$6,859 
20,631 
34,509 
48,494 
62 , 587 
76,789 
91,101 

105,524 
120,058 
134,705 
149,464 
164,338 

$1,761,688 
3,577,148 
5,386,487 
7,209,810 
9,047,226 

10,898,844 
1 2,764 , 774 
14,645,127 
16,540,OI 5 
18,449,549 
20,373,842 
22,313.009 

$1,015,059 $22,313,009 

NOTE: AFUDC IS BASED ON THE ANNUAL RATE OF RETURN {SCHEDULE NO. 8) DISCOUNTED TO 
A MONTHLY RATE OF 0.7729457% 

SCHEDULE NO. 7 
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
0 R IG I N AL CE RT I F I C ATE AP P Ll CAT IO N 

PROFORMA COST OF CAPITAL RECONCILED TO RATE BASE 
WHEN SYSTEMS ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

COST OF 
LINE ESTIMATED PERCENT EACH WEIGHTED 
NO CAPITAL STRUCTURE BALANCE RATIO PERCENT COST - 
1 EQUITY 
2 DEBT 

3 TOTAL 

$4,524,026 40 9.94 3.98 
6,786,038 60 9.50 5.70 

$1 1,310,064 100 9.68 

4 
5 
6 FINANCIAL RESOURCES. 

NOTE. A PROFORMA CAPITAL STRUCTURE CONSISTING OF 40% EQUITY AND 60% DEBT IS PROPOSED 
IN ORDER THAT THE INITIAL RATES ESTABLISHED IN THIS PROCEEDING WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE 

7 
8 

EQUITY CONTRIBUTIONS WILL BE MADE AS REQUIRED BY THE STOCKHOLDERS TO FINANCE 
THE OPERATIONS OF THE UTILITY IN THE INITIAL YEARS OF DEVELOPMENT. 

9 
10 

DEBT FINANCING WILL BE IN THE FORM OF CONSTRUCTION LOANS FROM BANKS. THE COST SHOWN 
ABOVE IS BASED ON THE EXPERIENCE FOR SIMILAR LOANS RECEIVED BY A RELATED COMPANY. 

14 SCHEDULE NO. 8 



L1NE 
NO. - 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

9 
10 

a 

1 1  

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTl F KATE APPLICATION 

MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE & METER & INSTALLATION FEE 
CALCULATION OF PROPOSED SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES - 

DESCRlPTlON 
4 

kYeIER 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION MAINS 
SERVICES 

MA1 N 
RECOVERABLE EXTENSION 

COSTS (ERC'S) ERC 
ESTIMATED CAPACITY CHARGE PER 

$9,549,504 17,504 $546 
5,142,04 1 17,504 294 

$14,691,545 $839 
TOTAL - 
COLLECTION SEWERS - FORCE 
COLLECTION SEWERS - GRAVITY 
SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
RECEIVING WELLS ( LIFT STATIONS ) 

TOTAL 

METER & INSTAlt ATION FEF (518 X 3/41 
COST OF METER & FllTlNGS 
METER BOX 
INSTALLATION ( 112 HR. @ $16) 

OVERHEAD @ 15% 
ADMINISTRATION ( 1/2 HR @ $20) 

$1,450,447 15,276 $95 
14,280,224 15,276 935 
4,239,573 15,276 278 
2,342,765 15,276 153 

$22,313,009 $1,461 

$50 
20 
8 
78 
12 
10 

18 TOTAL $1 00 

19 
20 

NOTE: THE REQUESTED MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES ARE DESIGNED TO CONFORM TO THE MINIMUM 
GUIDELINE LEVELS SET FORTH IN RULE 25-30.580 F.A.C. 

15 SCHEDULE NO. 9 



LINE 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ClAC AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF ClAC 
WHEN SYSTEM IS OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACtTY 

FACTOR 
NO. OF FOR 

NEW ClAC AMORTIZATION YEARS TO ACCUMULATED 
NO. YEAR DESCRIPTION ERC'S COLLECTIONS RATE BUILDOUT AMORTIZATION - 

WATER 
1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 624 $523,536 2.39% 7.50 $93,844 
METER FEES 624 62,400 5.00% 7.50 23,400 

2 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,259 1,056,301 2.39% 6.50 164,096 
METER FEES 1,259 125,900 5.00% 6.50 40,918 

3 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,662 1,394,418 2.39% 5.50 i 83,296 
METER FEES 1,662 166,200 5.00% 5.50 45,705 

4 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,890 1,58571 0 2.39% 4.50 170,543 
METER FEES 1,890 189,000 5.00% 4.50 42,525 

5 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 2,470 2,072,330 2.39% 3.50 173,350 
METER FEES 2,470 247,000 5.00% 3.50 43,225 

6 MAIN EXTENSlON CHARGE 1,990 1,669,610 2.39% 2.50 99,759 
METER FEES 1,990 199,000 5.00% 2.50 24,875 

7 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 2,230 1,870,970 2.39% 1 S O  67,074 
METER FEES 2,230 223,000 5.00% 1.50 16,725 

8 MAIN EXTENStON CHARGE i ,878 1,575,642 2.39% 0.50 t 8,829 
METER FEES 1,878 187,800 5.00% 0.50 4,695 

TOTAL 14,003 $13,148,817 $1,242,860 

SEWER 
1 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 579 $845,9 1 9 2.49% 7.50 $157,975 

2 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,206 1,761,966 2.49% 6.50 285,174 

3 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,593 2,327,373 2.49% 5.50 31 8,734 

291,231 4 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,779 2,599,119 2.49% 4.50 

5 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 2,139 3,125,079 2.49% 3.50 272,351 

6 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,079 1,576,419 2.49% 2.50 98,132 

7 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 2,008 2,933,688 2.49% 1.50 109,573 

8 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 1,838 2,685,318 2.49% 0.50 33,432 

TOTAL 12,221 $17,854,881 $1 566.603 

NOTE: ClAC IS BASED ON MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES OF $904 AND $1,160 FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER 
29 RESPECTIVELY.THE FACTOR FOR AMORTIZATION IS BASED ON THE HALF YEAR CONVENTION. 

16 SCHEDULE NO. 10 



NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

PROFORMA STATEMENTS OF OPEFiATlON WHEN PLANTS 
ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

LINE ESTIMATED PROFORMA PROFORMA SCHEDULE 
NO. DESCRlPTlON COSTS ADJUSTMENTS AMOUNTS REFERENCE 

WATER 
OPERATING REVENUE 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 
OPERATION S MAINTENANCE (OSM) 
DE P R EC I AT I ON 
TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 

$2,257.359 $2.257.359 . .  . I ,  . .  I 

12 
4 

2 

8 

13 
4 

2 

8 

$1,297,680 1,297,680 
623,048 (458,732) (A) 164,316 

428,432 (B) 428,432 
1,920,728 (30,299) 1,890,429 

8 OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ($1,920,728) $2,287,658 $366,930 

9 RATE BASE $3,790,601 $3,790,601 

10 RATE OF RETURN -50.67% 9.68% 

1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

sw!ER 
OPERATING REVENUE 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (O&M) 
DE P R EC I AT1 0 N 
TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 

$4,237.507 (CI $4.237.507 . .  

$2,296,860 2,296,860 
1,204,411 (676,269) (A) 528,142 

684,621 (B) 684,621 
3,501,271 8,352 3,509,623 

18 OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ($3,501,271) $4,229,155 $727,884 

19 RATE BASE $7,519,462 $7,519,462 

20 RATE OF RETURN -46.56% 9.68% 

17 SCHEDULE NO. 1 1  
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NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

ADJUSTMENTS TO PROFORMA STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
WHEN PLANTS ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

LINE 
NO. 
1 (A) 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 
10 

- 

, 

PESCRl PTION 
DEPRECIATION FXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENT FOR ClAC AMORTIZATION: 
TOTAL MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES 
COMPOSITE AMORTIZATION RATE 

TOTAL METER FEES 
AMORTIZATION RATE 

NON-USED & USEFUL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

TOTAL ClAC AMORTIZATION 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 

WATER SEWER 

$1 07,927 $231,682 

11,748,517 17,854,881 
2.39% 2.49% - .  

280,790 444,587 
1,400,300 

5.00% 
70,015 
350,805 444,587 

11  $458,732 $676,269 

12 NOTE. SEE SCHEDULE NO 4 FOR COMPUTATION OF COMPOSITE AMORTIZATION RATES. 

v 
REAL ESTATE TAXES: 
COST OF LAND $9,180 $144,450 

0.0210 FACTOR FOR SUMTER COUNTY MILLAGE RATE (21 MILLS) 0.021 0 

17 ESTIMATED REAL ESTATE TAXES 193 3,033 

18 (2) 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES: 
TOTAL USED & USEFUL PLANT @ 80% LEVEL 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION @ 80% LEVEL 

ESTIMATED USED & USEFUL ASSESSED VALUE 

OF OPERATION (SCHEDULE N0.5) 

OF OPERATION (SCHEDULE N0.4) 

18,142,240 29,359,099 

(2,587,072) (5,982,916) 
15,555,l 68 23,376,183 

SUMTER COUNTY MILLAGE RATE (21 MILLS) 0.021 0 0.0210 

25 ESTIMATED PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 326,659 490,900 

26 TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 326,851 493,933 

27 (3) 
28 
29 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES (RAF'S): 
TOTAL REVENUE REQUESTED 2,257,359 4,237,507 
RAF RATE 4.50% 4.50% 

30 TOTAL RAF'S 101,581 t90,688 

31 TOTAL TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME $428,432 $684,62 1 

32 (C) 
33 
34 
35 

OPERATING REVENUE 
OPERATING REVENUE REQUIRED TO REALIZE A 
9.68% RATE OF RETURN WHEN OPERATING 

@ 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY $2.257.359 $4.237.507 - . .  . . .  . 

SCHEDULE NO. 1 1  
PAGE 2 OF 2 18 



LINE NARUC 
NO. ACCOUNT 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
0 RIG I N AL C ERTl FI CATE AP PL I CAT1 0 N 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSE WHEN PLANTS 
ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

j7 F S C R I PT IO N 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

a 

!f!YAIm 
632 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - ACCOUNTING 
633 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - LEGAL 
634 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - MANAGEMENT 

634.1 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - BILLING, COLLECTIONS, 
REGULATORY REPORTING, CUSTOMER SERVICE 

636 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - OTHER (THIRD PARTY CONTRACT 
FOR TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF PLANT ) - 
BREAKDOWN IS AS FOLLOWS: 
LABOR & BENEFITS 
CHEMICALS 
ELECTRIC POWER 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
LABORATORY TESTING 
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE 
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 

PROFORMA 
AMOUNT 

$1 1,400 
2,700 

46, I 00  

50,400 

696,840 
32,460 

105,480 
48,360 
54,840 
58,080 
59,340 

127,680 
1.183.080 

I 9  657 INSURANCE - PHYSICAL DAMAGE & GENERAL LIABILITY 4.000 

20 TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSE $1.297.680 

19 

SCHEDULE NO. 12 



LINE NARUC 
NO. ACCOUNT 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I 9  

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
0 RIG IN AL CERTIFICATE APPLICATION 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSE WHEN PLANTS 
ARE OPERATING AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

DESCRIPTION 
SEWER 

732 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - ACCOUNTING 
733 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - LEGAL 
734 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - MANAGEMENT 

734.1 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - BILLING, COLLECTIONS, 
REGULATORY REPORTING, CUSTOMER SERVICE 

736 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - OTHER (THIRD PARTY CONTRACT 
FOR TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF PLANT ) - 
BREAKDOWN IS AS FOLLOWS: 
LABOR & BENEFITS 
CHEMICALS 
ELECTRIC POW€R 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
LABORATORY TESTING 
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE 
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
SLUDGE REMOVAL 

TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 

PROFORMA 
AMOUNT 

$1 1,400 
2,700 

46, I00 

50,400 

931,980 
93,480 

41 2,740 
11 2,920 
66,120 

106,440 
120,660 
I 19,880 
218,040 

2.182.260 

20 757 INSURANCE - PHYSICAL DAMAGE & GENERAL LIABILITY 4.000 

21 TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSE $2.296.860 

20 SCHEDULE NO. 13 



NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
SCHEDULE OF ERC'S BY METER SIZE 

AND CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATION WHEN SYSTEMS ARE OPERATING 
AT 80% OF DESIGNED CAPACITY 

LINE 
NO. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

RESIDENTIAL: 
518 X 314" 

COMMERCIAL: 
518 X 314" 
I If 
1-1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 

TOTAL 

NO. OF ERC'S 
WATER SEWER 

10,760 10,160 

224 120 
1,345 72 I 

512 274 
576 309 
704 378 
482 259 

3,843 2,061 

14,003 12,221 

21 
SCHEDULE NO. 14 





WATER TARIFF 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
NAME OF COMPANY 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1.0 

WATER TARIFF 

NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
NAME OF COMPANY 

1100 Main S t r e e t  

The Villases, Florida 32159 
(AJ3DRESS OF COMPANY) 

3 5 2 - 7 5 3 - 2 2 7 0  
(Business & Emergency Telephone Numbers) 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

H. G .  MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2 . 0  

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

Table of Contents 

Sheet Number 

Communities Served Listing "Held for Future U s e "  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 . 0  

Description of Territory Served . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3.1 - 3 . 6  

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  11.0 

Rules and Regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6.0 - 6.1 

Service Availability Policy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  23.0 

Standard Forms . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18.0 

Technical Terms and Abbreviations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5.0 - 5.1 

Territory Served . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3.0 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
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ORIGINAL SKEET NO. 3.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY C O M P M ,  LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY SERVED 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 

COUNTY - Sumter 

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number Filins T y p e  

PSC-01-XXXX-FOF-WS Original 
Certificate 

(Continued to Sheet  No. 3.1) 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 

NAME O F  COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 13, 14, 15, 16, 17,22,23,24,26,27,28, 33,34 AND 35, TOWNSHIP 18 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, AND WITHIN SECTIONS 2, 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLOR7DA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A WITH THE WEST 
LINE OF THE EAST 3/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 

SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 3; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF 
NE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE 1/4; THENCE ALONG THE EAST 

RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A TO THE WEST LINE OF THE 

LINE OF SAID SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 70 YARDS OF THE 
S W 114 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 140 
YARDS OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 140 YARDS 
OFSW1/4OFNW1/4RUNEASTERLYTOTHEEASTLINEOFSAIDSW1/4OFTHENW1/4;THENCE~ONGSAIDEAST 
LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LWE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; THENCE ALONG SAID 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY 
TOTHE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W 1/2 OF SECTION 35; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TOTHE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE W 1/2 OF SECTION 26; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
SE 1/4 OF SECTION 23; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER- OF SECTION 24; THENCE CONTINUE 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W/l2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID W 1/2 OF SW t/4 RUNNORTHERLY TO NORTH LINE OF OLD DlRT ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAIDNORTH 
LINE RUN NORTHEASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE W 1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN 
NORTHERLYTOTHESOUT~WESTCORNEROFTHEE1/2OFTHENE1/4OFTHESW1/4OF SECTION24;THENCERUN 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF SW1/4; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF THE NEI/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG 
THE SOUTH LINE OFTHE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 13 TOTHE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 
466; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LWE RUN NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF 
SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF 
SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN WESTERLY, NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 15; THENCE CONTTNUING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF COUNTY ROAD 466 RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE E1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 
16; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 16; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST 1/4 SECTION CORNER OF SECTION t7; THENCE NORTH ALONG 
SECTION LINE 218.50 FEET; THENCE WEST PARALLEL WITH EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE TO THE EAST LINE 

(Continued on Sheet No. 3.2) 

H .  G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3 . 2  

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet  No. 3.1) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED CONTINUED 

OF THE WEST 660. FEET OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH 218.40 FEET; THENCE WEST ALONG 
SECTION LINE 660. FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 16; THENCE CONTINUE EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 22; THENCE ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF SECTION 22 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE WATERS ON THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; 
THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1 OF SECTION 
28 WITH THE WATERS ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1;  THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
GOVERNMENT LOT I ;  THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/4 OF SECTION 
28; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 1/4 RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
COUNTY ROAD 121; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
SECTION 28; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE Eli2 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E 1/2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
E1/2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 
OF SECTION 4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF 
SECTION 4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NW I/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 3; 
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE E3/4 OF SECTION 3 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE POMT OF BEGMNMG. 

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING EASTERLY OF AND ADJOINING THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 88, THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION, AS 

ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SOUTH 1/2 RUN N89'57'01"E 70.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE N46O03'58"E 185.55 FEET; 'THENCE N07'00'05"E 90.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER 
OF LOT 87 OF AFORESAID PLAT OF THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; THENCE ALONG SAID 
PLATTED BOUNDARY WITH THE FOLLOWlNG COURSES: N07'00'05"E 122.8 1 FEET; THENCE N09"52'33"E 2 12.94 FEET; 
THENCE N12"06'54"E 94.30 FEET; THENCE N 19"58'25"E 95.90 FEET; THENCE N22'49'24"E 100.04 FEET; THENCE 
N36'40' I O"E 92.46 FEET TO THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 8 1 OF THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST 
ADDITION; THENCE DEPARTING SAID PLATTED BOUNDARY RUN N47"44'56"E 170.00 FEET; THENCE N00'04'19"W 
3 10.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28 TO END OF DESCRIPTION LINE. LESS 
THAT PORTION LYING WITHIN THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 28. 

=CORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 126 AND 126-A, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 

H. G .  MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0 

NAME O F  COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
N a m e  

Sumter 

Rate 
Development 

N a m e  

T h e  Villages 
of Sumter 

Schedule ( s )  
Avai lab1 e Shee t  N o .  

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WATER TaRIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.0 IrBFC1' - IIBFCII is the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is 
the minimum amount the utility may charge to the Company's customers 
and is separate from the amount billed for water consumption on the 
utility's bills to its customers. 

2 . 0  

3.0 

4 . 0  

5 . 0  

6 . 0  

7 . 0  

8 . 0  

9 . 0  

lTCERTIFICATEtl - A document issued by the Commission authorizing the 
Company to provide water service in a specific territory. 

lTCOMMISSION1l - I1CommissionI1 refers to the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

llCOMMUNITIES SERVEDII - The group of customers who receive water service 
from t he  Company and whose service location is within a specific area 
or locality that is uniquely separate from another. 

"COMPANY" - NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

l'CUSTOMER1t - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an 
agreement to receive water service from the Company and who is liable 
for the payment of that water service. 

ttCUSTOMER'S INSTALLATIONt1 - A11 pipes, shut-of f s ,  valves, fixtures and 
appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which are located on 
the customer's side of the "Point of Delivery" and used in connection 
with or forming a part of the installation necessary for rendering 
water service to the customer's premises regardless of whether such 
installation is owned by the customer or used by the consumer under 
lease or other agreement. 

rlMAIN1l - A pipe, conduit, or facility used for conveying water service 
through individual services or through other mains. 

!'POINT OF DELIVERY" - For water systems, "Point of Delivery" shall mean 
the outlet connection of the meter f o r  metered service or the point at 
which the company's piping, fittings and valves connect with the 
customer's piping, fittings and valves for non-metered service. 

10.0 llRATE1' - Amount which the utility may charge for water service which 
is applied to the customer's actual consumption. 

11.0 'IRATE SCHEDULE" - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular 
classification of service plus the several provisions necessary f o r  
billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service 
shall be furnished at such rate or charge. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 

NAME O F  COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPAlW, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

1 2 . 0  I1SERVICEt8 - Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with 
customers, shall be construed to include, in addition t o  a11 water 
service required by the customer t h e  readiness and ability on the part 
of the Company to furnish water se rv ice  to the customer. Service shall 
conform to the standards set f o r t h  in Section 3 6 7 . 1 1 1  of the Florida 
Statutes. 

13.0 IISERVICE LINES" - The pipe between t he  Company's mains and the point 
of delivery and shall include all of the pipe, fittings and valves 
necessary to make t h e  connection to the  customer's premises excluding 
the meter. 

1 4 . 0  "TERRITORY" - The geographical area described by metes and bounds with 
township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or 
without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include 
areas  in more than one county. 

H .  G .  MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO . 6 . 0  

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY. LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX O F  RULES AND REGULATIONS 
Rule 
Number: 

Sheet 
Number : 

Access to Premises . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 . 0  13.0 

Adjustment of Bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 2 3 . 0  

Adjustment of Bills f o r  Meter Error . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 2 4 . 0  

All Water Through Meter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 2 2 . 0  

Application . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Applications by Agents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

7 . 0  3 . 0  

7 . 0  4 . 0  

Change of Customer's Installation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 . 0  10.0 

Continuity of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Customer Billing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

8 . 0  8 . 0  

1 5 . 0  9.0 

Delinquent Bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 . 0  

7 . 0  

16.0 

6 . 0  

2 6 . 0  

Extensions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Filing of Contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 

General Information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Inspection of Customer's Installation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

7 . 0  

8 . 0  

1.0 

11.0 

Limitation of Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Meters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

7 . 0  7 . 0  

10.0 21.0 

(Continued to Sheet No . 6.1) 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet  No. 6.0) 

Meter Accuracy Requirements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 
B i l l s  Concurrently . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Policy Dispute . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Protection of Company's Property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Refusa l  or Discontinuance of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Right of Way or Easements . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Termination of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Type and Maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Unauthorized Connections - Water. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Sheet 
Number : 

1 0 . 0  

9 . 0  

7 . 0  

8 . 0  

7 . 0  

9 . 0  

9 . 0  

8.0 

1 0 . 0  

Rule 
Number : 

2 5 . 0  

17.0 

2 . 0  

1 2 . 0  

5 . 0  

14.0 

18.0 

9 . 0  

2 0 . 0  

€3. G .  MORSE 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 
NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WATER TARIFF 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

1.0 

2 . 0  

3.0 

4 . 0  

5 . 0  

6 . 0  

7 . 0  

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate 
schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in the 
absence of specific written agreement to the contrary, apply without 
modifications or change to each and every customer to whom the Company 
renders water service. 

The Company shall provide water service to all customers requiring such 
service within its certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, 
Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 3 6 7 ,  Florida Statutes. 

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the customer or 
prospective customer regarding the meaning or application of any provision 
of this tariff shall upon written request by either party be resolved by 
the Florida Public Service Commission. 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative 
Code, a signed application is required prior to the initiation of service. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications f o r  water service requested by 
firms, partnerships, associations, corporations, and others shall be 
rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or 
discontinue water service rendered under application made by any member or 
agent of a household, organization, or business in accordance with Rule 
2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in 
compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

LIMITATION OF USE - Water service purchased from the Company shall be used 
by the  customer only for the purposes specified in the application f o r  
water service and the customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of such 
water service supplied by the company. 
In no case shall a customer, except with the written consent of the 
company, extend his lines across a street, alley, lane, court, property 
line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the 
adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may 
be owned by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or 
disposition of service, the customer's water service will be subject to 
discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or 
disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to the 
Company f o r  water service rendered by the Company (calculated on proper 
classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement in full is made 
in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred f o r  clerical work, 
testing, and inspections. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0) 
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8 . 0  

9 . 0  

10.0 

11.0 

12.0 

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 2 S 0 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code, the company will at all times use reasonable 
diligence to provide continuous water service and, having used reasonable 
diligence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or interruption 
of continuous water service. 
If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, a l l  
customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given 
not less than 24 hours written notice. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 5 4 5 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code, the customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall 
be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with standard 
practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations applicable to 
same. The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and 
operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer expressly 
agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly 
constructed, controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the 
water service; the Company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold 
water service to such apparatus or device. 

CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the 
customer's installation, which will materially affect the proper operation 
of t h e  pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be made without 
written consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable f o r  any 
change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All customer's water service 
installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent 
authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices 
have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local Laws and Governmental Regulations. Where Municipal or other 
Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and Ordinances, the 
Company cannot render water service until such inspection has been made 
and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been 
received by the Company. 
Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the 
customer's installation prior to rendering water service, and from time to 
time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any portion 
thereof. 

PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable 
diligence to protect the Company's property. If the customer is found to 
have tampered with any utility property or refuses to correct any problems 
reported by the utility, service may be discontinued in accordance with 
Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 9 . 0 )  
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In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or 
arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cos t  
of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the 
customer. 

13.0 

14.0 

15.0 

16.0 

17.0 

18.0 

ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ( 2 )  ( f )  , Florida 
Administrative Code, the company shall provide the duly  authorized agents 
of the Company access at all reasonable hours to its property. If 
reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant 
to the above rule. 

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or cause to be 
granted to the Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, 
easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary f o r  the rendering 
of water service. 

CUSTOMER 3ILLING - Bills for water service will be rendered - Monthly, 
Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated'in the rate schedule. 
In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 3 5 ,  Florida Administrative Code, the 
utility may not consider a customer delinquent in paying his or her bill 
until the twenty-first day after the utility has mailed or presented the 
bill for payment. 
A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater 
public utility shall not be incorporated into the rate f o r  water or 
wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on the utility's 
bills to its customers in such Municipality or County. 
If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure 
and does not have a Commission authorized vacation rate, the utility shall 
bill the customer the base facility charge regardless of whether there is 
any usage. 

DELINOUENT B I L L S  - When it has been determined that a customer is 
delinquent in paying any bill, water service may be discontinued after 
the Company has mailed or presented a written notice to the customer in 
accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ( 2 )  ( g ) ,  Florida Administrative Code, when both water 
and wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any water 
service bill rendered by t he  Company to a customer shall not be accepted 
by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any 
wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. 

TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a customer wishes to terminate service on 
any premises where water service is supplied by t h e  Company with water 
service, the Company may require reasonable notice to the Company in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) 
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20.0 

21.0 

2 2 . 0  

23.0 

2 4 . 0  

2 5 . 0  

2 6 . 0  

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
customer's water service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance 
without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METERS - All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of 
the Company and shall be accessible and subject to its control, in 
accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 2 3 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

ALL WATER THROUGH METER - That portion of the customer's installation for 
water service shall be so arranged to ensure that all water service shall 
pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples or spaces are 
permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may 
permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been undercharged as a result of 
incorrect application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the 
meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or other similar reasons, the 
amount may be billed to the customer as the case may be pursuant to Rule 
2 5 - 3 0 . 3 5 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR - When meter tests are made by the 
Commission or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter 
and its performance shall conform with Rule 25-30.262, Florida 
Administrative Code, and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to 
be in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for 
unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, slow, non-registering, 
or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 4 0 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code. 

METER ACCURACY REOUIREMENTS - All meters used by the company should 
conform to the provisions of Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 2 6 2 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, 
Guaranteed Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered 
i n t o  by the Company for the sale of its product or services in a manner 
not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the 
Commission prior to its execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and 
Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such contracts or 
agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be 
placed on file with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 

H. G. MORSE 
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GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - For water service to all customers f o r  which no other schedule 
applies - 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of t he  Rules and Regulations of this tariff and 
General Rules and Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

RATE - 

Meter Size 

5 / 8  x 3/41! 
Full 3/4" 

1 
2 I' 
3 
4 " 
6 'I 

8 'I 
10 I '  

Base Facilitv Charqe 

7.18 
1 0 . 7 7  
17.95 
5 7 . 4 4  

114.88 
1 7 9 . 5 0  
3 5 9 . 0 0  
5 7 4 . 4 0  
8 2 5 . 7 0  

GALLONAGE CHARGE - (Per 1,000 Gallons) 
First 8,500 gallons $ 1 . 6 4  
Over 8 , 5 0 0  gallons $ 3.29 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Equals Base Facility Charge above 

TERMS OF PAYMENT B i l l s  are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent 
if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working 
days written notice is mailed to the customer separate and 
apart from any other  bill, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

H. G .  MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
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RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout t h e  area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - For water service for all purposes in private 
residences and individually metered apartment units. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to a l l  of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and 
General Rules and Regulations of t he  Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

RATE - 

Meter Size Base Facilitv Charqe 

5 / 8  x 3 / 4 "  
Full 3/4" 

1 I' 
2 " 
3 f' 
4 " 
6 " 
8 " 

10" 

$ 7.18 
1 0 . 7 7  
1 7 . 9 5  
5 7 . 4 4  

114.88 
1 7 9 . 5 0  
3 5 9 . 0 0  
5 7 4 . 4 0  
8 2 5 . 7 0  

GALLONAGE CHARGE - (Per 1,000 Gallons) 
First 8,500 gallons $ 1.64 
Over 8 , 5 0 0  gallons $ 3 . 2 9  

MINIMUM CHARGE - Equals Base Facility Charge above 

TERMS OF PAYMENT B i l l s  are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent 
if not paid within twenty ( 2 0 )  days. After five ( 5 )  working 
days written notice is mailed to the customer separate and 
apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

H .  G. MORSE 
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WATER TARIFF 

PRIVATE F I R E  PROTECTION CHARGES 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the company. 

APPLICABILITY - Applicable to all connections to the Utility's system for 
private fire protection facilities. 

LIMITATIONS - 

RATES - 

Subject to all the rules and regulations of this tariff and 
general rules and regulations of the Commission. 

(Monthly ) 

Meter S 1 ze Base Facility Charqe 

$ 4 . 7 9  
9 . 5 7  

14.96 
2 9 . 9 2  
4 7 . 8 7  
68.81 

TERMS OF PAYMENT Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent 
if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working 
days written notice is mailed to the customer separate and 
apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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WATER TARIFF 

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may require 
an applicant f o r  service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such 
establishment of credit shall not relieve the customer from complying with the 
Company's rules f o r  prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the 
customer complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following 
according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 

5 / 8 "  x 3/4" $ 2 7 . 0 0  $ 2 7 . 0 0  
1 I I  $ 5 4 . 0 0  $ 5 4 . 0 0  

Over 1 'I Two times average estimated monthly bill 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company may require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an 
additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and ( 4 a ) .  The Company will pay or credit accrued 
interest to the customers account during the month of December each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential customer has established a satisfactory 
payment record and has had continuous service f o r  a period of 23 months, the 
Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer has met the 
requirements of Rule 25-30.311(5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may 
hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period 
of 2 3  months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and ( 5 ) ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's 
deposit in less than 2 3  months. 

EFFECT-IVE DATE - 

TYPE OF F I L I N G  - Original Certificate 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

METER TEST DEPOSITS 

METER BENCH TEST REOUEST - If any customer requests a bench test of his or her 
water meter, in accordance with Rule  25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company may require a deposit to defray the cost of testing; such deposit shall 
not exceed the schedule of fees found in Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METER SIZE FEE 

$20.00 
$25.00 
Actual Cost 

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT - 
deposit in accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code. 

The utility may refund the meter bench test 

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - A customer may request a field test in accordance with 
Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 2 6 6 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

H. G. MORSE 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in 
accordance with the terms stated herein. If both water and wastewater services 
are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyondthe 
control of the Company requires multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied f o r  service 
initiation at a location where service did not exist 
previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied f o r  transfer 
of service to a new customer account at a previously served 
location or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer 
requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied prior to 
reconnection of an existing customer after disconnection of 
service for cause according to Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ( 2 ) ,  Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge 
would be levied when a service representative visits a premises 
for the purpose of discontinuing service f o r  nonpayment of a 
due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service 
because the customer pays the service representative or 
otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the  bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charses 

Initial Connection Fee $ 15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee $ 15.00 

Violation Reconnection Fee $ 15.00 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$ 10 - 0 0  
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Meter Installation Fee 

5 / 8 I r  x 3 / 4 "  metered service . . . .  $ 1 0 0 . 0 0  
Larger than 5 / 8 "  x 3 / 4 I r .  . . . . . .  Actual Cost 

Guaranteed Revenue Charqe 
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 
Residential-per ERC/month ( ) GPD . $ Min. monthly rate 
All others-per gallon/month . . . . .  $ Min. monthly rate 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 
Residential-per ERC/month (-) GPD . $ N/A 
All others-per gallon/month . . . . .  $ N/A 

Inspection Fee . . . . . . . .  . . . .  Actual Cost [I] 

Main Extension Charqe 
Residential-per ERC/month (125) GPD . $ 8 3 9 . 0 0  
All others-per gallon/day demand. . .  $ 6.71 

Plan Review Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  Actual Cost [l] 

Application Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Recordinq Charqe . . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

REFER TO 
SHEET NO. 

2 4 . 0  
2 4  - 0 

2 4 . 0  
2 4 . 0  

L e q a l  R e v i e w  Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Plant Capacity Charqe 
Residential-per ERC (-) GPD . . . .  N/A 
All others-per gallon . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Svstem Capacity Charqe 
Residential-per ERC . . . . . . . . .  N/A 
All others-per gallon . . . . . . . .  N/A 

[l] Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered to a 
customer, plus appropriate overhead associated with installation. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS 

Sheet No. 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION . . . . . . . . . .  21.0 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  22.0 

CUSTOMER'S G U W T E E  DEPOSIT RECEIPT . . . . . . . .  19.0 
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CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 
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APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION 
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WATER TAFtIFF 

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY 

Sheet Number 

Schedule of Fees and Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Go to Sheet No. 17.0 

Service Availability Policy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  24.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2 4 . 0  
NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The Utility will construct all on-site, off-site and treatment facilities 
and will access main extension, meter installation and AFUDC charges as provided 
for elsewhere in this tariff. 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY SERVED 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 

COUNTY - SUMTER 

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number 

PSC-01-XXXX-FOF-WS 

Filins T y p e  

Original 
Certificate 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHrN SECTlONS 13, 14, 15, 16, 17,22,23,24,26,27,28,33,  34 AND 35, TOWNSHIP IS 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, AND WITHIN SECTIONS 2 , 3  AND 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE "TERSECTION OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LTNE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A WITH THE WEST 
LINE OFTHE EAST 314 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 

SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 3; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF 
NE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TOTHENORTHEASTCORNEROF SAID SE1/4 OFNE1/4; THENCE ALONG THE EAST 

THENCE ALONG SAlD RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 70 YARDS OF THE 
SW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 140 
YARDS OF THE S W 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH I40 YARDS 
OF SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 RUN EASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID S W 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST 

RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A TO THE WEST LINE OF THE 

LINE OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE1/4 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; 

LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE. OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; THENCE ALONG SAID 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY 
TOTHE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W 1/2 OF SECTION 35; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TOTHE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE W 1/2 OF SECTION 26; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
SE1/4 OF SECTION 23; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 24; THENCE CONTINUE 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTXEAST CORNER OF THE W/12 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID W 1/2 OF SW 1/4 RUN NORTHERLY TO NORTH LINE OF OLD DIRT ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH 
LINE RUN NORTHEASTEFLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE W 1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN 
NORTHERLYTOTHESOUTHWESTCORNEROFTHEE1/2OFTHENE1/4OFTHESW1/4OFSECTION24;THENCER~ 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF SW1/4; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SWU4 OF THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG 
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 13 TOTHE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD, 
466; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF 
SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF 
SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN WESTEKY, NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 15; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF COUNTY ROAD 466 RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NEU4 OF SECTlON 
16; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 16; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TOTHE EAST 1/4 SECTION CORNER OF SECTION 17; THENCE NORTH ALONG 

OF THE WEST 660. FEET OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH 2 18.50 FEET; THENCE WEST ALONG 
SECTION LINE 218.50 FEET; THENCE WEST PARALLEL WITH EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE TO THE EAST LINE 

(Continued on Sheet No. 3 . 2 )  
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.2 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.1) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED CONTINUED 

SECTION LINE 660. FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SEII4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE 114 OF SECTION 17; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 16; THENCE CONTINUE EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 22; THENCE ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF SECTION 22 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE WATERS ON THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; 
THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1 OF SECTION 
28 WITH THE WATERS ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 114 OF SECTION 
28; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 114 RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
COUNTY ROAD 121; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
SECTION 28; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1I2 OF THE SE1I4 OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1I2 OF SE1I4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
ElI2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE E1I2 OF THE NE1I4 OF THE NE1I4 
OF SECTION 4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1I2 OF NE1I4 OF NElI4 OF 
SECTION 4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NW1I4 OF THE NW1I4 OF SECTION 3; 
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE E3/4 OF SECTION 3 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 112 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING EASTERLY OF AND ADJOINING THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 88, THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION, AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 126 AND I 26-A, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SOUTH 112 RUN N89"57'OI liE 70.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE N46°03'58"E 185.55 FEET; THENCE NO~oo'05"E 90.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER 
OF LOT 87 OF AFORESAID PLAT OF THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; THENCE ALONG SAID 
PLATIED BOUNDARY WITH THE FOLLOWING COURSES: N07000'05"E 122.81 FEET;THENC EN09"52'33"E 212.94 FEET; 
THENCE NI2006'54"E 94.30 FEET; THENCE NI9"58'25"E 95.90 FEET; THENCE N22°49'24"E 100.04 FEET; THENCE 
N36°40'1 O"E 92.46 FEET TO THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 81 OF THE FAIR WAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST 
ADDITION; THENCE DEPARTING SAID PLA TIED BOUNDARY RUN N4~44'56"E 170.00 FEET; THENCE Noo004'19"W 
310.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28 TO END OF DESCRIPTION LINE. LESS 
THAT PORTION L YJNG WITHIN THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SAID SECTION 28. 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
N a m e  

Sumter 

Rate 
Development 

Name 

The Villages 
of Sumter 

Schedule (s)  
Ava i 1 ab 1 e Sheet No ._ 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.0 

2 . 0  

3 . 0  

4.0 

5 . 0  

6 . 0  

7 . 0  

8.0 

9.0 

t rBFC1t  - l tBFC1t  is the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is 
the minimum amount the Company may charge to the Company's customers 
and is separate from the amount billed for wastewater consumption on 
the utility's bills to its customers. 

- A document issued by the Commission authorizing the 
Company to provide service in a specific territory. 

t lCOMMISSIONtl  - I1Commissiont1 refers to the Flor ida  Public Service 
Commission. 

llCOMMUNITIES SERVED" - The group of customers who receive wastewater 
service from the Company and whose service location is within a 
specific area or locality that is unic&ely separate from another. 

"COMPANY" - NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

llCUSTOMER1l - Any person, firm, or corporation who has entered into an 
agreement to receive wastewater service from the Company and who is 
liable for  the payment of that wastewater service. 

IICUSTOMERI S INSTALLATIONII - All pipes, shut-of f s , valves , fixtures and 
appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which awe located on 
the customer's side of the "Point of Collection1' and used in connection 
with or forming a par t  of the installation necessary for disposing of 
sewage collected from the customer's premises regardless of whether 
such installation is owned by the customer or used by the customer 
under lease or other agreement. 

IIMAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or facility used for conveying wastewater 
service through individual services or through other mains. 

"POINT OF COLLECTIONI1 - For wastewater systems, "point of collectiont1 
shall mean the point at which the Company's piping, fittings and valves 
connect with the customer's piping, fittings and valves. 

10.0 IIRATErl - Amount which the utility may charge f o r  wastewater service 
which is applied to the customerls water consumption. 

11.0 "RATE SCHEDULEIt - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular 
classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for 
billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service 
shall be furnished at such rate or charge, 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

1 2  * 0 lfSERVICEqf - Service, a s  mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with 
customers, shall be construed to include, in addition to all wastewater 
service required by t h e  customer the readiness and ability on the part 
of t h e  Company to furnish wastewater service to the customer. Service 
s h a l l  conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the 
Florida Statutes. 

13.0 "SERVICE LINES" - The pipe between the Company's mains and the point 
of collection and s h a l l  include a l l  of the pipe, fittings and valves 
necessary to make t he  connection to the customer's premises, excluding 
the meter. 

14.0 t lTERRITORY'f  - The geographical area described by metes and bounds with 
township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or 
without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include 
areas in more than one county. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 
Sheet 
Number : 

Rule 
Number : 

Access to Premises . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 . 0  13.0 

Adjustment of Bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Application . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2 0 . 0  1 0 . 0  

7 . 0  3.0 

Applications by Agents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 . 0  7 . 0  

8.0 Change of Customer's Installation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 

Continuity of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Customer Billing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

8 . 0  8 . 0  

9 . 0  15.0 

Delinquent Bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 . 0  16.0 

Evidence of Consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.0 

7 . 0  

2 2 . 0  

6.0 Extensions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Filing of Contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

General Information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

1 0 . 0  21.0 

7 . 0  1.0 

11.0 Inspection of Customer's Installation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 . 0  

Limitation of Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7 . 0  7 . 0  

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 
Bills Concurrently . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 . 0  

7 . 0  

9.0 

7 . 0  

17.0 

2 . 0  

1 2 . 0  

5 . 0  

Policy Dispute . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Protection of Company's Property ...................... 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 
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Sheet 
Number : 

Right of Way or Easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9.0 

10.0 T e r m i n a t i o n  of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

T y p e  and Maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 . 0  

10.0 Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Rule 
Number : 

14.0 

18.0 

9.0 

19.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 
NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the 
rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in 
the absence of specific written agreement to the contrary, apply 
without modifications or change to each and every customer to whom the 
Company renders wastewater service. 
The Company shall provide wastewater service to all customers requiring 
such service within its certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25- 
30, Florida Administrative Code, and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes. 

2 . 0  

3.0 

4 . 0  

5 . 0  

6 . 0  

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the customer or 
prospective customer regarding the meaning or-' application of any 
provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either party be 
resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative 
Code, a signed application is required prior to the initiation of 
service. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications f o r  wastewater service requested 
by firms, partnerships, association, corporations, and others shall be 
rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or 
discontinue wastewater service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business i n  accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in 
compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7 . 0  LIMITATION OF USE - Wastewater service purchased fromthe Company shall 
be used by the customer only for the purposes specified in the 
application for wastewater service. Wastewater service shall be 
rendered to the customer f o x  the customer's own use and shall be 
collected directly into the Company's main wastewater lines. 
In no case shall a customer, except with the written consent of the 
company, extend his lines across a street, alley, lane, court, property 
line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish wastewater service to 
the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned 
by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition 
of service, the customer's wastewater service will be subject to 
discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or 
disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to the 
Company for wastewater service rendered by the Company (calculated on 
proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement in 
full is made in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred f o r  
clerical work, testing, and inspections. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0) 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8 . 0  

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

8 . 0  

9 . 0  

10.0 

11.0 

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 2 5 0 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code, the company will at all times use reasonable 
diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, having used 
reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or 
interruption of continuous wastewater service. 

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all 
customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given 
not less than 24 hours written notice. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 5 4 5 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code, the customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall 
be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with standard 
practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations applicable to 
same. The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and 
operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer expressly 
agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly 
constructed, controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the 
wastewater service; the Company reserves the right to discontinue or 
withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 

CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the 
customer's installation, which will materially affect the proper operation 
of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be made without 
written consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable f o r  any 
change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All customer's wastewater service 
installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent 
authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices 
have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local Laws and Governmental Regulations. Where Municipal or other 
Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and Ordinances, the 
Company cannot render wastewater service until such inspection has been 
made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has 
been received by the Company. 

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the 
customer's installation prior to rendering wastewater service, and from 
time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any 
portion thereof. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0) 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

12.0 

13.0 

14.0 

15.0 

16.0 

17.0 

PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable 
diligence to protect the Company's property. If the customer is found to 
have tampered with any utility property or refuses to correct any problems 
reported by the utility, service may be discontinued in accordance with 
Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any l o s s  or 
damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of 
carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good 
such loss  or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer. 

ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30 - 3 2 0  (2) ( f )  , Florida 
Administrative Code, the company sha l l  provide the duly authorized agents 
of the Company access at a l l  reasonable hours to its property. If 
reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to 
the above rule. 

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or cause to be 
granted to the Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, 
easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary f o r  the rendering 
of wastewater service. 

CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills f o r  wastewater service will be rendered - 
Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 
In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the 
utility may not consider a customer delinquent in paying his or her bill 
until the twenty-first day after the utility has mailed or presented the 
bill for payment. 
A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater 
public utility shall not be incorporated into the ra te  f o r  water or 
wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on t h e  utility's 
bills to its customers in such Municipality or County. 
If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure 
and does not have a Commission authorized vacation rate, the utility shall 
bill the customer the base facility charge regardless of whether there is 
any usage. 

DELINOUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a customer is 
delinquent in paying any bill, wastewater service may be discontinued 
after the Company has mailed or presented a written notice to the customer 
in accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2) (4) , Florida Administrative Code, when both water 
and wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any 
wastewater service bill rendered by the Company to a customer shall not be 
accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of 
any water service bill rendered by the Company. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 9 - 0 1  

18.0 

19.0 

2 0 . 0  

2 1 . 0  

2 2 . 0  

TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a customer wishes to terminate service on 
any premises where wastewater service is supplied by the Company with 
wastewater service, the Company may require reasonable notice to the 
Company in accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 5 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to 
the customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate 
discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ,  Florida 
Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been undercharged as a result of 
incorrect application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the 
meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or other similar reasons, the 
amount may be billed to the customer as the case may be pursuant to Rules 
2 5 - 3 0 . 3 4 0  and 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 5 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, 
Guaranteed Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered 
into by the Company for the sale of its product or services in a manner 
not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the 
Commission prior to its execution in accordance with Rule 2 5 - 9 . 0 3 4  and 
Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 5 5 0 ,  Florida Administrative Code. If such contracts or 
agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be 
placed on file with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 

EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The initiation or continuation or resumption o f  
water service to the customer's premises shall constitute the initiation 
or continuation or resumption of wastewater service to the customer's 
premises regardless of occupancy. 
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NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 

Customer Deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  14.0 

General Service, GS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 2 . 0  

Miscellaneous Service Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 5 . 0  

Residential Service, RS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  13.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges . . . . . . . . . .  16.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER mrLrTY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY 

APPLICABILITY 

LIMITATIONS 

BILLING PERIOD 

FLATE 

Meter S i z e  

GALLONAGE CHARGE 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

TERMS OF PAYMENT 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING 

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For wastewater service to all customers for which no 
other  schedule applies. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this 
Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the 
Commission. 

Monthly 

Base Facility Charqe 

$ 12.73 

31. a 3  
19.10 

101.84 
203.68 
319.25 
636.50 

1,018.40 
1,463.95 

- $ 4 . 7 1  (Per 1,000 Gallons) 

- Equals Base Facility Charge above 

- Bills a re  due and payable when rendered and become 
delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After 
five (5) working days written notice is mailed to the 
customer separate and apart from any other bill, 
service may then be discontinued. 

- 

- Original Application 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY 

APPLI CAB ILI TY 

LIMITATIONS 

BILLING PERIOD 

RATE - 

- Available throughout the area served by the  Company. 

- For wastewater service f o r  all purposes in private 
residences and individually metered apartment units. 

- Subject to a l l  of the Rules and Regulations of this 
Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the 
Commission. 

- Monthly 

Meter S i z e  

All S i z e s  

Rate 

$12.73 

GALLONAGE CHARGE - Per 1,000 Gallons 
(10,000 gallon maximum) 

$ 4.01 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Equals Base Facility Charge above 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become 
delinquent if not paid within twenty ( 2 0 )  days. After 
five (5) working days written notice is mailed to the 
customer separate and apar t  from any other bill, 
service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING 

- 

- Original Application 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.1 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

IRRIGATION QUALITY WATER SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE 

AVAILABILITY - Available to those areas within the certificated service territory 
of Service Company which are connected to the Utility's reuse system. 

APPLICABILITY - To the extent of its capacity and wastewater flows, the Utility 
shall provide irrigation quality water using treated wastewater effluent. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all the rules and regulations of this tariff and general 
rules and regulations of the Commission. 

Base Facility Charqe Gallonaqe Charqe 
(Per 1,000 Gallons) 

- 0 -  $ 0 . 0 0  

BILLING CYCLE - Monthly 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - B i l l s  are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent 
if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days written notice, 
separate and apart from any bill, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Application 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSLTS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, the Company may 
require an applicant for  service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such 
establishment of credit shall not relieve t he  customer from complying with the 
Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the 
customer complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of the initial deposit shall be the following 
according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 

5 / 8 "  x 3/4" $ 5 6 . 0 0  $ 5 6 . 0 0  
1 'I $112.00 $112.00 

Over 1 Two times average estimated monthly bill 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311 (7) , Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company may require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an 
additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits pursuant 
to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to 
the customers account during the month of December each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential customer has established a satisfactory 
payment record and has had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the 
Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer has met the 
requirements of Rule 25-30.311(5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may 
hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period 
of 23 months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (51 ,  Florida Administrative Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit 
in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF' FILING - Original Certificate 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO, 15.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGE 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance 
with the terms stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, 
only a single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyond the control of the 
Company requires multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied for service initiation at 
a location where service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied f o r  a transfer of service 
to a new customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of 
service subsequent to a customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied prior to reconnection 
of an existing customer after disconnection of service for cause according 
to Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 3 2 0 ( 2 ) ,  Florida Administrative Code, including a delinquency 
in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge would be 
levied when a service representative visits a premises f o r  the purpose of 
discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible b i l l  and does 
not discontinue service because the customer pays the service representative 
or  otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charses 

Initial Connection Fee $ 15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee $ 15.00 

Violation Reconnection Fee Actual Cost [l] 

Premises Visit Fee $ 10.00 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

[l] Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred f o r  services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILMILITY SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Customer Connection (TaD-in Charqe) 

5 / 8  x 3/411 metered service. . . . .  * $  
1 metered service. . . . .  - $  
2 I I  metered service. . . . .  - $  
Over 2 ”  metered service. . . . . .  $ 

Guaranteed Revenue Charqe 

Inspection Fee. . . . . . . . . . . .  .Actual Cost 

Main Extension Charqe 

Residential-per ERC/month ( 2 8 0 )  GPD . $1,461.00 
All others-per gallon/day demand. . .  $ 12.59 

Plan Review Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  Actual Cost [l] 

Application Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Recordinq Charqe . . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Leqal Review Charqe . . . . . . . . . .  N/A 

Plant Capacity Charqe 
Residential-per ERC (350 GPD) . . . .  M/A 
A l l  others-per gallon . . . . . . . .  N/A 

S y s t e m  Capacity Charqe 
Residential-per ERC . . . . . . . . .  N/A 
All others-per gallon . . . . . . . .  N/A 

REFER TO 
SHEET NO. 

2 2 . 0  
2 2 . 0  

[ll Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered by a 
customer. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS 

Sheet No. 

APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE . . . . . . . . . . . .  19.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 0 . 0  

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT.. . . . . . . .  18.0 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19.0 

NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2 0 . 0  

NAME O F  COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER T A R I F F  

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL 

H .  G. MORSE 
ISSUING O F F I C E R  

* PRESIDENT 
T I T L E  



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21.0 

NAME O F  COMPANY: NORTH STJMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY 

Sheet Number 

Schedule of Fees and Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Go to Sheet No. 16.0 

Service Availability Policy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 2 . 0  

€3. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2 2 . 0  
NAME OF COMPANY: NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY, LLC 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The  Utility will construct all on-site, off-site and treatment 
facilities and will access main extension and AFWC charges as provided for 
elsewhere in this tariff. 

H. G. MORSE 
ISSUING OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 
TITLE 



NORTH SUMTER UTILITY COMPANY 
DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY TO BE SERWD 

A PARCEL OF.LAND LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 13,14,15, 16, 17,22,23,24,26,27,25, 
33,34 AND 35, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, AND WITHIN SECTIONS 2, 
3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 
COUNTY ROAD 466-A WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 3/4 OF SECTION 3, 

RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 
466-A TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 3; THENCE 
RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE1/4; 
THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF 
NE1/4; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE1/4 RUN 
SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNT" ROAD 466-A; 
THENCE ALONG SAJD RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE WEST 
LINE OF THE EAST 70 YARDS OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 2; 
THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 140 
YARDS OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 140 YARDS OF SW1/4 OF W 1 / 4  RUN EASTERLY TO 
THE EAST L r m  OF SAID sww OF THE ~ w 1 / 4 ;  THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE 
RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY L1N-E OF COUNTY ROAD 466- 
A; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE EAST 
LINE OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF SECTION 35; THENCE CONTINUE 
NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF SECTION 26; 
THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 
OF SECTION 23; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 24; THENCE CONTINUE EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
THE W/12 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID Wl/2 OF SW1/4 RUN NORTHERLY TO NORTH LINE OF OLD DIRT ROAD; 
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE RUN NORTHEASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE 
OF THE W1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF SW1/4; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE 
RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST 
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CORNER OF SAID El/2 OF NW1/4 OF NEU4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN 
EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 13 TO THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466; THENCE 
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN NORTHWESTERLY A N D  WSTERLY TO 
THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF- 
WAY LINE RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 14; THENCE 

NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 15; 

ROAD 466 RUN WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE E1/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 16; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF W E  NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTTON 16; THENCE RUN 
WESTERLY TO THE EAST 1/4 SECTION CORNER OF SECTION 17; THENCE 
NORTH ALONG SECTION LINE 215.50 FEET; THENCE WEST PARALLEL WITH 

THE NEU4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH 218.50 FEET; THENCE WEST ALONG 
SECTION LINE 660. FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF 
SECTION 17; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 3.6; THENCE CONTINUE EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 22; THENCE ALONG W E  WEST LINE OF SECTTION 22 RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE WATERS ON THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF LAICE MIONA; THENCE RUN 
SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE d F  
GOVERNMENT LOT 1 OF SECTION 28 WITH THE WATERS ON THE SOUTHERLY 
EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/4 OF SECTION 28; THENCE ALONG 

WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 121; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID 

EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN 
SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE SE1/4 OF 
SECTION 33; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 
E1/2 OF SEI/4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID E1/2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTEIXLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE E1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 OF SECTION 4; 
THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W 1 / 4  OF THE 
W 1 / 4  OF SECTITION 3; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE E3/4 OF SECTION 
3 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN WESTERLY, 

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY 

EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 660. FEET OF 

THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 1/4 RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF- 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 28; THENCE RUN 
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TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING 
EASTERLY O F  AND ADJOINING THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 88, THE FAIRWAYS AT 
ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 126 

THE SOUTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SOUTH 1/2 RUN N89957'01"E 70.00 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N46903'58"E 185.55 FEET; THENCE 
N07Q00'05"E 90.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 87 OF 
AFORESAID PLAT OF THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; 
THENCE ALONG SAID PLATTED BOUNDARY WITH W E  FOLLOWING COURSES: 
N07Q00'05"E 122.81 FEET; THENCE N09Q52'33"E 212.94 FEET; THENCE N22Q06'54"E 
94.30 FEET; THENCE N19Q55'25"E 95.90 FEET; THENCE N22Q49'24"E 100.04 FEET; 
THENCE N36Q40'10"E 92.46 FEET TO THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 81 OF 
THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; THENCE DEPARTING 
SAID PLATTED BOUNDARY RUN N47Q44'56"E 170.00 FEET; THENCE N00~04'19"W 
310.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28 TO 
END OF DESCRIPTION LINE. LESS THAT PORTION LYING WITHIN THE NORTH 
10 FEET OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 25. 

AND 126-A, PUBLIC RECORDS OF S U M m R  COUNTY', FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG 
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AFFIDAVIT OF W L I N G  

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LEON 

Before me, ,he undersigned authority, authorized to administer oa hs and 

take acknowledgments, personally appeared BRONWYN S. REVELL MODERAU, who, 

after being duly sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the secretary of 

Martin S. Friedman, attorney for North Sumter Utility Company, LLC and that on June 

18,2001, she did send by certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of the notice 

attached hereto to each of the utilities, governmental bodies, agencies, or municipali- 

ties, in accordance with the list provided by the Florida Public Service Commission, 

which is also attached hereto. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Bronwyn URevell Moderau 

Tonyu M. Graham 
MY COMMISSION # Ccd74019 EXPIRES 

April 13, 2802 
BONED THRU TROY FAIN INSURANCE, INC 

EXHIBIT “L” 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN INITIAL 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR WATER 

AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 

June 18,2001 

North Sumter Utility Company, LLC, 1100 Main Street, The Villages, Florida 
32159, pursuant to Sections 367.031 and 367.045, Florida Statutes, hereby notices its 
intent to apply to the Florida Public Service Commission for a certificate to provide 
water and wastewater service to the following described property in Sumter County, 
Florida: 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 13,14, 15,16,17,22,23,24,26,27,28,33,34 AND 
35, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, AND WITHIN SECTIONS 2, 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 19 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A WITH 
THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 3/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY 
ROAD 466-A TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 3; THENCE RUN 
NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 OF NE1/4; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 
OF NE1/4 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; THENCE 
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN EASTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 70 YARDS OF 
THE SW1/4 OF THE W 1 / 4  OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF THE SOUTH 140 YARDS OF THE SW1/4 OF THE W 1 / 4  OF SECTION 2;  THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH 140 YARDS OF SW1/4 OF W1/4  RUN EASTEFUY TO THE FAST LINE 
OF SAID SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH 

EASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE W 1 / 4  OF SECTION 2; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF SECTION 35; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF SECTION 26; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 23; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 24; THENCE CONTINUE EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W/12 
OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID W1/2 OF SW1/4 RUN 
NORTHERLY TO NORTH LINE OF OLD DIRT ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LXNE RUN 
NORTHEASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE W1/2 OF SE1/4 OF SW1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE 
RUN NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE1/4 OF 
SW1/4; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST COWER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE W 1 / 4  OF 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF 
THE W 1 / 4  OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN NORTHERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID E1/2 OF W 1 / 4  OF NE1/4 OF SECTION 24; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466-A; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN 

LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 13 TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY 
ROAD 466; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY TO 
THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RUN 
WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 14; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID NGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE RUN WESTERLY, NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY TO THE WEST LXNE OF SECTION 15; 

WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE E1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 16; THENCE 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE W 1 / 4  OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 16; THENCE RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST 1/4 SECTION COWER OF SECTION 17; THENCE 

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 466 RUN 



NORTH ALONG SECTION LINE 218.50 FEET; THENCE WEST PARALLEL WITH EAST-WEST MID- 
SECTION LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 660. FEET OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE 
SOUTH 218.50 FEET; THENCE WEST ALONG SECTION LINE 660. FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF 
SECTION 17; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 16; THENCE 
CONTINUE EASTERLY T Q  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 22; THENCE ALONG THE WEST 
LINE OF SECTION 22 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE WATERS ON THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE 

MENT LOT 1 OF SECTION 28 WITH THE WATERS O N  THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF LAKE MIONA; 
THENCE RUN SOUTHElUY TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY T O  
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/4 OF SECTION 28; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE 

MIONA; THENCE RUN SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF GOVERN- 

OF SAID SOUTH 1/4 RUN WESTERLY TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 121; 
THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 28; 
THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE E1/2 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 33; THENCE RUN WESTERLY 
TO THE NORTHWEST C O W E R  OF SAID E1/2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF SE1/4; THENCE RUN EASTERLY TO THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF THE E1/2 O F  THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE RUN SOUTHERLY TO 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1/2 OF NE3/4 OF NE1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE RUN 
EASTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/4 OF THE W1/4  OF SECTION 3;  THENCE 
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE E3/4 OF SECTION 3 RUN SOUTHERLY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORTDA, LYING EASTERLY OF AND ADJOINING THE 
FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 88, THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST 

COUN'I'Y, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SOUTH 1/2 
RUN N89°57'01"E 70.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N46°03'58''E 185.55 FEET; 
THENCE N07°0005"E 90.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 87 OF AFORESAID PLAT 
OF THE FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; THENCE ALONG SAID PLAITED BOUNDARY 
WITH THE FOLLOWING COURSES: N07*00'05"E 122.8 1 FEET; THENCE N09*52'33"E 212.94 FEET; 
THENCE N1Z006'54'E 94.30 FEET; THENCE N19°58'25"E 95.90 FEET; THENCE N22O49'24"E 100.04 
FEET; THENCE N36°4010"E 92.46 FEET TO THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 81 OF THE 
FAIRWAYS AT ROLLING HILLS, FIRST ADDITION; THENCE DEPARTING SAID PLATTED BOUNDARY 
RUN N47°44'56"E 170.00 FEET; THENCE N0O0O4'19W 310.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF 
AFORESAID NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28 TO END OF DESCRIPTION LINE. LESS THAT PORTION LYING 
WITHIN THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE W 1 / 4  OF THE SE1/4  OF SAID SECTION 28. 

ADDITION, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 126 AND 126-A, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER 

Any objections to the Application must be filed with the Director, Division of Records & 
Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, with a copy to Martin S. 
Friedman, Esquire, Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LEP, 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 
32301, no later than 30 days after the last date that the Notice was mailed or published, whichever is 
later. 

nsuc\onginal.not 
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LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  LAKE COUNTY 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

AQUASOURCE U T I L I T Y ,  I N C  (WS822)  
% DQE. I N C .  
400 FAIRWAY D R I V E .  S U I T E  400 
CORAOPOLIS, PA 1 5 1 0 8 - 3 1 9 0  

BRENDENWOOO WATER SYSTEM (WU020) 
P .  0 .  BOX 350294 
GRAND I SLANO , FL 3 2 7 3 5  - 0294 

CENTURY ESTATES U T I L I T I E S .  I N C .  (WU725) 
P .  0. BOX 1234 
APOPKA , F L  32704 - 1234 

CRYSTAL R I V E R  U T I L I T I E S .  I N C .  (WU766) 
% DQE, I N C .  
400 FAIRWAY D R I V E ,  S U I T E  4 0 0  
CORAOPOLIS, PA 15108-3190 

CWS COMMUNITIES L P  (WU839)  
14 CORAL STREET 
E U S T I S .  FL 32726-6710 

FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION (WS227)  
P .  0 .  BOX 609520 
ORLANDO. FL 3 2 8 6 0 - 9 5 2 0  

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001-08/13/2001 

HARBOR H I L L S  U T I L I T I E S ,  L . P  (WU727) 
6538 LAKE G R I F F I N  ROAD 
LADY LAKE,  F L  3 2 1 5 9 - 2 9 0 0  

LAKE GROVES U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  (WS641)  
2335 SANDERS ROAO 
NORTHBROOK, I L 60062 -6196 

LAKE U T I L I T Y  COMPANY (WS619) 
2 5 2 0 1  U . S .  HIGHWAY 2 7  
LEESBURG. FL 3 4 7 4 8 - 9 0 9 9  

LAKE U T I L I T Y  SERVICES,  I N C .  (WU553) 
200 WEATHERSFI EL0 AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 3 2 7 1 4 - 4 0 2 7  

MANAGER 

LAKE COUNTY 

RICHARD S .  HERSKOVITZ 
(412) 393 I3662 

PAUL E .  DAY 
(352) 3 5 7 - 9 4 6 6  

JOSEPH L I NARTAS 
( 3 5 2 )  7 8 7 - 0 7 3 2  

RICHARD S .  HERSKOVITZ 
(412) 393-3662 

JOSEPH H. SHERWOOO. 111 
(352) 589-1190 

FREDERICK W .  LEONHARDT 
( 4 0 7 )  598-4152 

M. HUEY 
(352) 7 5 3 - 7 0 0 0  

CARL WENZ 
( 8 4 7 )  4 9 8 - 6 4 4 0  

EARL T H I E L E  
(352) 3 2 6 - 4 1 7 0  

DON RASMUSSEN 
( 4 0 7 )  869-1919 

- 1 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  LAKE COUNTY 

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001 - 08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

LAKE COUNTY ( cont 1 nued 1 

LAKE YALE TREATMENT ASSOCIATES, I N C .  (WS823) 
3 8 1 4 1  MAYWOOO BAY DRIVE 
LEESBURG, F L  3 4 7 8 8 - 8 1 3 4  

PENNBROOKE U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  (WS677) 
146 HORIZON COURT 
LAKELAND, FL 3 3 8 1 3 -  1 7 4 2  

P I N E  HARBOUR WATER U T I L I T I E S  (WU635) 
P .  0. BOX 4 4 7  
FRUITLAND PARK, F L  3 4 7 3 1 - 0 4 7 7  

RAINTREE U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  (WU663) 
2100 LAKE EUSTIS DRIVE 
TAVARES, FL 3 2 7 7 8 - 2 0 6 4  

SHANGRI-LA BY THE LAKE U T I L I T I E S ,  INC.  (WS728) 
1 2 1 4  WEST ROUTE 72 
LEAF RIVER.  I L  6 1 0 4 7  

SOUTHLAKE U T I L I T I E S ,  INC.  (WS638) 
P .  0 BOX 6 2 0 9  
TALLAHASSEE, FL 3 2 3 1 4 - 6 2 0 9  

SUN COMMUNITIES FINANCE, LLC D/B/A WATER OAK U T I L I T Y  (WS75.5) 
3 1 7 0 0  MIDOLEBELT ROAD, SUITE 145 
FARMINGTON H I L L S ,  M I  4 8 3 3 4 - 2 3 2 1  

W.8 .B.  UTILITIES. I N C .  (WU639) 
4116 B A I R  AVENUE 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 3 4 7 3 1  - 5 6 1 6  

MANAGER 

LINDSEY THOMPSON 
(352) 4 8 3 - 1 3 7 7  

FRANK H. HAAS 
(863) 6 4 6 - 2 9 0 4  

JIM C .  BRANHAM 
(352) 7 8 7 - 2 9 4 4  

K E I T H  J .  SHAMROCK 
(352) 3 4 3 - 6 6 7 7  

MERTES L.  WERNER 
(616) 8 8 7 - 8 8 8 8  

ROBERT L .  CHAPMAN, 111 
(888) 8 7 6 - 3 5 6 9  

LORI RUMER 
(941) 4 6 6 - 7 0 6 2  

RICHARD E. $AIR 
(352) 7 8 7 - 4 3 4 7  

- 2 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  LAKE COUNTY 

( V A L I D  FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001 - 08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

ADM I N I STRATOR. C I T Y  OF UMATI t L A  
P 0. BOX 2286 
U M A T I L L A .  FL 3 2 7 8 4 - 2 2 8 6  

CLERK. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LAKE COUNTY 
P 0 BOX 7 8 0 0  
TAVARES, FL 3 2 7 7 8 - 7 8 0 0  

DEP CENTRAL D I S T R I C T  
3319 MAGUIRE BLVD.,  S U I T E  232 
ORLANDO, FL 3 2 8 0 3 - 3 7 6 7  

DEP SOUTHWEST D I S T R I C T  
3804 COCONUT PALM D R I V E  
TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 1 8 - 8 3 1 8  

EAST CENTRAL FLORIOA PLANNING COUNCIL 
1011 WYMORE ROAD. S U I T E  105 
WINTER PARK, FL 3 2 7 8 9  

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF CLERMONT 
P 0.  BOX 120219 
CLERMONT. FL 3 2 7 1 2 - 0 2 1 9  

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF EUSTZS 
P .  0 DRAWER 68 
E U S T I S ,  F L  3 2 7 2 7 - 0 0 6 8  

MAYOR. C I T Y  OF FRUITLAND PARK 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 3 4 7 3 1 - 3 2 0 0  

MANAGER 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF GROVELAND 
156 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE 
GROVELAND, FL 3 4 7 3 6 - 2 5 9 7  

- 3 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  IN LAKE COUNTY 

( V A L I D  FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001 - 08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF LEESBURG 
P 0 BOX 490630 
LEESBURG, FL 3 2 7 4 9 - 0 6 3 0  

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF MASCOTTE 
P .  0. BOX 56 
MASCOTTE , FL 3 4 7 5 3  - 0056 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF MINNEOLA 
P .  0 .  BOX 678 
MINNEOLA. FL 3 4 7 5 5 - 0 6 7 8  

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF MOUNT DORA 
P .  0 BOX 176 
MOUNT DORA, FL 3 2 7 5 6 - 0 1 7 6  

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF TAVARES 
P .  0. BOX 1 0 6 8  
TAVARES, FL 3 2 7 7 8 - 1 0 6 8  

MAYOR, TOWN OF ASTATULA 
P .  0 .  BOX 6 0 9  
ASTATULA. FL 3 4 7 0 5 - 0 6 0 9  

MAYOR, TOWN OF HOWEY- IN-THE-HILLS 
P .  0. BOX 67 
HOWEY- IN-THE-HILLS,  FL 3 4 7 3 7 - 0 0 6 7  

MAYOR, TOWN OF LADY LAKE 
409 FENNELL BLVD. 
LADY LAKE.  FL 32159-3159 

MANAGER 

MAYOR, TOWN OF MONTVERDE 
P .  0 .  BOX 560008 
MONTVERDE, FL 3 4 7 2 9 - 0 0 0 8  

- 4 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  LAKE COUNTY 

(VALID  FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001 - 08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

ST JOHNS RIVER WTR MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
P . O .  BOX 1429 
PALATKA. FL 32178-1429 

STATE OFFICIALS 

STATE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC COUNSEL 
C/O THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
THE CAPITOL 
TALLAHASSEE, F L  32399-1300 

D I V I S I O N  OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, F L  32399-0850 

MANAGER 

- 5 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  SUMTER COUNTY 

( V A L I D  FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001 -08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

CONTINENTAL U T I L I T Y ,  INC. (WS606)  
50 CONTINENTAL BLVO . 
WILDWOOD, F L  3 4 7 8 5 - 8 1 4 7  

CRYSTAL R I V E R  U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  (WS768) 
X DQE. INC 
400 FAIRWAY D R I V E .  S U I T E  400 
CORAOPOLIS. FA  1 5 1 0 8 - 3 1 9 0  

L I T T L E  SUMTER U T I L I T Y  COMPANY (WS762)  
1100 M A I N  STREET 
THE V I L L A G E S ,  F L  3 2 1 5 9 - 7 7 1 9  

MAGNOLIA MANOR WATER WORKS (WU547) 
X DQE, I N C .  
4 0 0  FAIRWAY D R I V E ,  S U I T E  4 0 0  
CORAOPOLIS, PR 15108-3190 

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C  ( S U 6 5 3 )  
8501 S . E  . 1 4 0 T H  LANE ROAD 
SUMMERFIELD, FL 34491 -7944 

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH U T I L I T I E S .  I N C .  (WU591) 
8501 S . E .  1 4 0 T H  LANE ROAD 
SUMMERFIELD. FL 3 4 4 9 1 - 7 9 4 4  

MANAGER 

SUMTER COUNTY 

BOB HUNT 
(352) 7 4 8 - 0 1 0 0  

RICHARD S .  HERSKOVITZ 
(412) 393-3662 

H .  GARY MORSE 

RICHARD S.  HERSKOVITZ 
(412) 393-3662 

J A Y  A .  THOMPSON 
(352) 347 - 0 0 3 8  

JAY A .  THOMPSON 
(352) 347 -0038 

- 1 -  



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN SUMTER COUNTY 

( V A L I D  FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001- 08/13/2001 

U T I L I T Y  NAME 

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

CLERK, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, SUMTER COUNTY 
SUMTER COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
209 NORTH FLORIDA STREET 
BUSHNELL. FL 3 3 5 1 3 - 6 1 2 7  

DEP SOUTHWEST D I S T R I C T  
3 8 0 4  COCONUT PALM DRIVE 
TAMPA, FL 33618-8318 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF BUSHNELL 
P .  0. BOX 115 
BUSHNELL, FL 33513-0115 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF CENTER HILL 
P .  0 .  BOX 649 
CENTER H I L L ,  FL 33514-0649 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF COLEMAN 
WEST CENTRAL AVENUE 
P 0. BOX 456 
COLEMAN, FL 33521 - 0456 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF WEBSTER 
P .  0 BOX 28 
WEBSTER, FL 3 3 5 9 7  -0028 

MAYOR, C I T Y  OF WILDWOOD 
100 NORTH M A I N  STREET 
W I LOWOOD, F L 34785 - 4 0 4 7  

MANAGER 

S . W .  FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT D I S T R I C T  
2 3 7 9  BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE,  FL 34609-6899 

- 2 -  



L I S T  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER U T I L I T I E S  I N  SUMTER COUNTY 

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
06/15/2001-08/13/2001 

UTILITY NAME 

W I THLACOOCHEE PLANNING COUNCI 1 
1241 S W l O T H  STREET 
OCALA , F L  34474- 2798 

STATE OFFICIALS 

STATE OF FLORIDA P U B L I C  COUNSEL 
C/O THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
THE CAPITOL 
TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-1300 

MANAGER 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 
FLORIOA P U B L I C  SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

- 3 -  



EXHIBIT “M” 

will be late filed. 



EXHIBIT “N” 

will be late filed. 




